1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MINUTES
February 14th, 2022
6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER — The meeting was called to order at 6:33 p.m.
1.1 Board members in attendance, Mary DeWald, Becky Reece, Beth Johnston, Dennis Reinholtsen
and Andy Sundquist.

CONSENT AGENDA

21 Motion by Becky Reece, second by Andy Sundquist to approve the consent agenda, motion
carried 4-0.

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS — None

REPORTS

4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report — August Deshais reported that the PTA has approved the
mid-year audit and budget. Popcorn Tuesdays are happening at both campuses, the PTA is
happy to bring a little bit of normalcy back to the schools. As of now the PTA has 65 volunteers
for the Annual Carnival, but could use a few more. Founder’s day was Thursday, music and
service awards were given out, as well as the display of the Reflections Art contest entries.

4.2 School Site Council Report — August Deshais reported the School Plans for Student
Achievement for both schools were approved. The Council created a subcommittee to explore
hosting a science fair for students. The Council is also reporting the potholes near Primrose
Drive to the County.

4.3 HBTA Report — Amy Chastain reported that Mrs. Watkin’s 1 grade class earned a shaving
cream party, which was messy but fun. The 100" day of school was celebrated with 100 Man,
the day was a great success and a good way to integrate math. Amy read a letter from the HBTA
reflecting on the difficulties and accomplishments of dealing with the COVID-19 pandemic for
the past 2 years.

4.4 Enroliment & Attendance Update — Becky MacQuarrie and August Deshais presented a Power
Point presentation on enroliment and attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE — None

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Tentative 22-23 Certificated Staffing Options were presented to the Board, three options were
presented: 1-Average Class Sizes-based on current enrollment, 2-Projected enroliment-no
combinatio[) classes, and 3-Projected enrollment-with combination classes.

6.2 Motion by Becky Reece, second by Beth Johnston to approve the award to Adams Commercial
General Contracting, Inc. for $1,299,000, Cutten Modernization Project. Motion Carried 3-0
with Andy Sundquist abstaining.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
March 14, 2022 6:30 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 Approval of Minutes, February 14, 2022 and March 7, 2022
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
2.3 Approval of Contract for Audit with David L Moonie & Co.
2.4 District Certification of Corrective Actions for 2020 - 2021 Audit

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 REPORTS
4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report
4.2 2022 - 2023 New Student Registration Update
4.3 Bond Update

5.0 CORRESPONDENCE
5.1 Letter from DLM & Co. — Audit 2020-21

6.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
6.1 Consider Certification of 2021 -2022 Second Interim Report
6.2 Consider Adoption of Resolution 2022 - 05, Intent to Convey an Easement to PG & E, per the requirements

of Education Code sections 17556 et seq.
6.3 Consider Approval of 1.0 FTE Speech and Language Pathologist Position

6.4 Consider Approval of 1.0 FTE Education Specialist Teacher Position
6.5 Consider Administration Configuration - Superintendent/Principal Position
6.6 Consider Possible Adjustments to Covid — 19 Safety Plan

6.7 Acceptance of 2020 — 2021 Independent Financial and Compliance Audit Report
6.8 2022 — 23 Medical, Dental and Vision Rates, NCSMIG

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL REPORT
8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION
9.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM

10.0 CLOSED SESSION
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Principal
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent

11.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
12.0 ADJOURNMENT
NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or

6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to
discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Cutten School District
Board Minutes
February 14, 2022

Business Manager Thor Arwood provided a short summary of the 2022-2023 Governor’s
Proposed Budget.

Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Beth Johnston, to approve Resolution 2022-03 Regarding
Certificated Reduction in Force (5.6 FTE — Layoff)

Motion by Becky Reece, second by Andy Sundquist, to approve Resolution 2022-04 Regarding
Elimination/Reduction of Certain Specially Funded Positions in the Classified Service and
Directing Notification of Classified Employees.

Midyear LCAP Update — Becky MacQuarrie and Thor Arwood presented a power point
presentation detailing where the district is at currently with the Goals and Actions in the
current LCAP.

Becky MacQuarrie provided an update on the district COVID-19 safety plan including updates
to group contact tracing and other updated policies from Public Health. There were many
public comments regarding the district masking policy. Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by
Beth Johnston, to approve the district COVID-19 safety plan with the addition to end required
outdoor masking on February 28". Motion carried 4-0.

SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL REPORT - Becky MacQuarrie reported that there are open positions for
Breakfast Aide, Substitute Aides, and Substitute Teachers. There was a Restorative Justice training last
week, also a Technology Best Practice workshop through Chico State about incorporating technology
from distance learning into the classroom. Phase 3 of the HVAC installation is waiting on PG&E, but
BESC is doing everything they can to prepare for it. The district is preparing the bid packet for the
Ridgewood bond projects and hope to start work in the Summer. The School Climate team went to a
PBIS training at HCOE in January. This is the second year of participation in the program. The 100 day
parade went well, and the Positive Paw bucket was filled so the students will have a high flying surprise
on Friday. The boy’s basketball team took 1* place at the Rio Dell tournament, and consolation at the
City Classic tournament. The County Spelling Bee was held online, and a big thank you to the PTA for
popcorn day.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/COMMUNICATIONS — None

CLOSED SESSION - 8:30 p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION — 8:50 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 8:51 p.m.

Respectfully submi

. e )

Secretary to the Board



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

10.0

11.0

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MINUTES
March 7th, 2022
5:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER — The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m.

1.1 Board members in attendance, Mary DeWald, Becky Reece, Beth Johnston, Dennis Reinholtsen
and Andy Sundquist.

CONSENT AGENDA

21 ltem 2.2 of the consent agenda was opened for discussion. With the resignation of the

Assistant Principal position the Board requested the Business Manager to bring a cost
projection of hiring a principal at Cutten Elementary and making the Superintendent its own
position to the next board meeting. Motion by Becky Reece, second by Andy Sundquist, to
approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 5-0.

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS — None

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

4.1

Becky MacQuarrie reported that the indoor masking mandate for public schools will end on
March 11*". Dr. Hoffman met with superintendents last week and the county plans to follow the
state guidelines of ending the indoor masking mandate, but continues to strongly recommend
indoor masking. Public comment was opened regarding Masking Guidance and Possible
Adjustment to COVID-19 Safety Plan and discussion ensued. Motion by Becky Reece, second by
Andy Sundquist, to eliminate the indoor masking requirement on Monday March 14™ with the
option to review the policy as new information becomes available. Motion carried 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM — None

CLOSED SESSION ~ 6:02 p.m.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION — 6:55 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Becky MacQuarrie
Secretary to the Board



Wd 52t 2202 52 24 '(QO0MYY1) poomiy Joy} 1o} pejeleuss

1o1ISIT Jooyds Aiejuswalx usyng - 600

ad <u mm_i_ (zzoz/gz/z = eleq Aed Buliels ‘2zoz = 1ea (eosid '6 = B10) Aq paueyid ‘610 Aq pednoio  uonoslas
HOY PIOA 14 8€206'60€
$¥08yD |9vued 0z ZL'8s¥'20¢ Ssaljligen Jopusp
panssiay g 9z 6y, S4o8YD Jopuea
2202/82/20 81eQ SS930.1d 10} anss|ay/|aoue)n _ * 2202182120 8yeq Aed Jog AlewIWING Jopuap
8€°.06'60€ £TOoLY'LLL SL'L6P'2EL sIviol
gL 2es'Ty 00°s¥2'6 £hz6Tee Twiolgns bL'PZ6'2EE 8. 5Z°06£‘00¥ 16 Tviol
CTAVAN ST'LLL SYLS Aepniop
r2'8.5'99) 58'650'L2 68'650'/2 sbuineg Jawiing
8.°092'2 8.°092'2 ueJnsu| jgjuswe|ddng
00°058 00°0S8 snosue|asiiy
00'S¥2'6 00°s¥2'6 alejap g UieeH Lovez'eL 6g 90°066'201 8y palisse|D
08'62 GZ'$00'¢ SZ'b00'E sdiysiaquislyl g s8nQ 0L0¥9'09¢ 6E 6L°0¥F'T62 (372 pajEd|IHe]
sessoip oalang  |ej0L sfojduiz safojduiz SNOLLONGIA | [seehoidiuz sjewey edf uosiag SONINYV
8€°¢0L'961 S9°5.8'vpl ELLZELS violans 009 SZ°06£'00Y Iv.ioL
99°'9€9 99'9€9 sBuiaeg |eaipsiy xa|4 98'68¢'Z Aed uoyeoep
15'269 15169 ueJnsu| fejUsWalddng 00'620'Z senysqng
¥0'9€L'e8 25°910'8L 25'6LL'0) aIejlaM R yilesH vL'1L9v'6 spusdng
00'G2L'S 00'GLL'S Unuuy palalaug xe| gLzsL awang
LLPOL'0Y 0v'828'01 £1°684'9 19°260'y 29/84ls 009 SNOAUEB||80SIN
£2'881'6€2 05°/86'v9 1902V 0F €8'915'vZ 09/841S S6'v86'LL Ang enxg
12°89€'LY 18291l 80'258'01 6L'GlLE'E 29/ sy3d -29'899'L syo0Qq
L9°561'8E yeyTr' Ll $9°05.'8 69'€/9'2 SY3d 6L'670'0/E Aed aseg
sossoup palung (3oL sakojduiz safojdwg SNOLLONQZY | [spaunsnipy awoou} dnoi Aq SONINYY
18°997'LL 85°682'¢2 62'L16'LY IvioLlgns 00'9 SZ'06£'00% IvLOL
05°9€6'98€ [AAZ R h'v86's dwog s1exiopm IEE
05'9£6'88¢€ S9bb6'L GO'P6'l ns
05'9£6'88€ 2T6LT LI 19'6€9'G 19'6£9's alealpsiy
00°20¢'80} 08'LyY'E) 06'02.'9 06°02L'9 Aunoag |e1oog
26'281'6v€ y9°265'8 $9'266'8 Buipjeyyim 8je1s G2'06E' 00t lejnBay
25'291'6vE v1'6L0'L2 P1'6L0' LT Bupjouyipn [2lepad 009 Aed ssoig oN
sessoig pelans  [eioL safojdws safojduig saXVL| |swewssnipy swoou) apog sbuule3 Aq SONINYV3

22/120¢ 1ea) |eastd

2202/82/Z0 ®eq Aed

Bi1o Aq Aewwing jjolAed

elLofed



Wd1S'Z) 2202 SZ 624 (OOMYVL) POOMIY SOy o) PaIRsausS) 1213s1Q Jooyos AlBjuswWwall usyng - 600

ST 34vos3 | (220z/82/z = @1eq Aed Bupiels ‘2207 = Jea, [eds! '6 = BI0) Aq pasayyy *Bi0 Aq padnoig  uapeles

16 01'€68'29Z IvLoL

19N 0J8Z

SPIOH %2240

1oN sajiebop 85°008'LLS 8Y°008°£L$

HOV I8N |elded SUOINQUIVOD eZ°0Lb /.| gcoLy'22L Aunger womsig
Ll 69°46E'LE s4284D suononpeq gL /64'zEl GZ'06€'00¥ sBupue3 ssoip
7 L¥'SES'9E sysodaq paig Aed 12N 01'e68'292

1an]| | v.1vd ONIONYIVE

¢Z/120Z 1ea |easid 2202/82/20 eq Aed

610 Aq ALewwns [joifed elLoAed



NVY0S:8 2202 0} 18N '(QOOMYYL) poomly Joy 10j pajerauss) 19143s1Q Jooydg Aiejuswia|g uapng - 600
‘psnoidde aq syoayQ Buipsoaid

34} Jey} papusWwwWoal 1 )| 'sasIsn| JO pJeOg 8Y} JO UOlEZIIOYINE puk Adlj0d SJOMISIQ Y} UM SOUBPIOIOR Uj panss| usaq aaey syoayd Buipssaid ay |

LL0LY'62 14 $}29y Jo J9quINN [ejoL
S061E'8 S8'€s [eJuay Jaysemysiq £295-€l

9/'150'C els}aje) 10} salddng/poog

26'826'S Bus}aje 10} pooy oLLy-€El

89'6G elisjajes Joj sayddng

veylL elis)aje) Joj saljddng/pooy 96E¥-€l OLNIWVHOVS OOSAS 2202/04/20  916091000E
§T's9 ge-uer seolnes d1s 0085-10 "ONI ONINYVYITIONISI™d  2202/04/20  S16091000€
221 Aipunet 055S-10 A1ddNS NaNITNOISSIN  2202/0L/20  #L609L000€E
001 30|19 Jalen pafog 1E5S-10 YILYM QI 1LLOE SONIYCS TVLSAYD 2202/0L/20  €1609L000€
zLeLe 09'8€2 ElSjaleD 10} POOIMIIN LLLYEL

zLve elisjejed 1o} pooNiIN 0LLY-EL AYINYIHO TYLSAYD Z202/0L/20  ZL609L000E
89°90¢C wayshg Ajunoag xi4 0085-10 W3LSAS ALIMNO3IS Q3ONVAQY  2202/01/20 118091000€
61°8Y6 v1'9€L [en4 papesjuryjesalg §9EY-10

S¥Lle fend papesjun/jasalg V9EP-10 SOAS WNIT0YL3d O1410Vd A3TIVA  2202/,0/20  €87091000€
7526 suoyd dsv 606G-10 ¥VINT130 SN 2202//0/20  Z8¥09L000€
SLiey't asea1 seidogeiung 1€95-10 JONVNIJ LNINJINDI3 MNVE 'S'N 2202/20/20 187091000
€0°€6L'L Ze-Uer s9a4 10911401y 012912 SL1O3LIHOYY M OIGNLS 2202//0/20  08%09L000E
0000} 22-82-1 3dd Inowhag 0LEY-10 Less|o|y Unowhss zg0z/L0/20  6/¥09L000E
82'86 22-2-C 3dd Jeibury 0LEY-10 Y ploleq ielbuly  ZZ02/L0/20  8.$09L.000E
00°0Z¥'t [emauay yiep/buipesy teig 0St¥-10 JONVSSIVNIY 2202/20/20  2./¥091000€
0008} Buisianpy juswijoiug 1€85-10 "ONI TYNYNOF LSYOO HLYON  2202/20/20 92091000
09'v8 2¢-2-2 3dd BN 0LEY-L0 Weunsuyo ‘BN 2z02/20/20  S21094000€
82202 sa||ddng |elpojsn) vLE5-10 ANVAWOD A1ddNS SIANIW  2202/20/20  ¥/¥091000E
00'665 00'v82 SPY Olpey Juawjoluy

00°GLE SPY Jaulaju| Juaw(joiu3 1€85-10 ONI SNOLLYOINNWINOD LSVOD 1SO1  2202//0/20  £/%091000€
vS'L6 22-1€-1 3dd uowwa OLEY-L0 v umey ‘uowws  zz0z/L0/20  Z/¥091000€
00°888'S geg-uer sa01nes d1S 0085-10 pes|y eolsser  £z02/20/20 L 2¥091L000€
005652 a9 MaN 0085-10 ‘00 30N34 LATO9WNH  2202/20/20  0¥091000€
00'0¥Z'L Zeg-uer uononysul Uy 0085-10 sineq AsfeH 2z0¢/20/20  69¥091000€
£p'0p sare|dawen 0LEP-10 ANVANOD dWVLS ¥38aNY YMIHUNT 2202/20/20  89%09L000E
9/'8.2 ov'lie Blisjae) 10} pooiiIN LLib-EL

0€'29 El8j8{ed Joj Peo4NiIN 0LL-EL AYIWNVIHO TVLSAHD 2202/20/20  /9%091000€
[AWIXa TZ-UBl 90IA19S Buoyd 6065-10 ZL13NTVO 191V 2202T/L0/20  99¥09L000€
rv'8y seddng soueusjuey  L6EV-L0 ____3¥vYMAaYVH 30V SHIAVHS (SI¥YVH) 2202/20/20  S9¥091000€
junouny junowy/ juswwo) }93[qO-pung Jo J8pliQ ayj o) Aed ajeq JaquinN
pEETo) pasuadxgy }oayo 3¥2ayn

ZzZivLie @ea buyesy pieog

Joday pieog

oz Aedbay

2202/82/20 YBnoay} Zz0z/L0/Z0 Pajeq s)23yd



INV0S:8 2202 Ol {eln (QOOMMY.L) poomiy Joy| 10y pejesaussy 121)81Q [00YydS A1ejuswa|g usynd - 600
‘panoidde aq syoay Buipasaid |

Z 40 Z sbed
_m i “.u_ I | & L'28) m | ayj jey] pspuswwodal s1 ]| 'savlsnd] JO plecg ayj Jo uolezioyine pue >o__0n_ S§,JoUIsIg 8yl Yiim sdueplodde Ul panss| usaq aaeyY s}oayd m:_vmowa oyl |
LLOLY'6Z (unowry 322yd) 3N
00’ Aunger] xe] sajeg pledun sson
LL'0Lv'6e sz S}98YJ JO JaquuinN [ejot
£0°€6L') I aNNnd oNIaTIng (4
£6'992'8 £ AaNN4 VINILIAVO £l
G1°168'81 (4 N ER EINED] 10
junouwly pasuadxgy Junog yoay)n uondiiosag pung
Arewwng puny
junowy junowy juswwo) J99[qO-pundg Jo JapiQ ayj o3 Aed ajed JagquinN
399yo 294D

¥oayo pasuadx3g
2ZivLic deq bunaapy pieog

2202/82/20 ubnoauy gz02/10/20 Pajeq syoa3yd

Joday pieog oz Aegbay



John R. Goff, cpa D L M Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA

Mark G. Wetzel, cra Aaron S. Weiss, CPA

Michael R. Cline. crA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., LLp

Certified Public Accountants

Matthew J. Hague, CPA

February 28, 2022

Becky MacQuarrie, District Superintendent
Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive

Eureka, California 95503

Dear Ms. MacQuarrie:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal to serve the Cutten School District
(the District). In accordance with your request, we are pleased to submit our proposal for the
annual audit of the June 30, 2022 financial statements with an alternative option to audit
fiscal years ending June 30, 2023 and 2024.

We enclose one copy of our proposal for the annual audit. Our proposed maximum fee for
these services is located on page 13 of the proposal.

We look forward to being of service to the District. Please be assured that we are happy to
meet with you to discuss this proposal and answer any questions you may have.

Very truly yours,

Mark G. Wetzel, CPA/ Parzﬁ}er
David L. Moonie & Co., LLP

S:\Schools\Audit Proposals\June 2022\ Cutten Audit Proposal 2022-24.doc

900 G Street, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 95521 = 707.822.3337 (Bus.) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)
325 Second Street, Suite 301 * FEureka, CA 95501 = 707.442.1737 (Bus.) ®= 707.442.5298 (Fax) * dim@dim-cpa.com E-mail



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUDIT PROPOSAL

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP

325 Second Street, Suite 301
Eureka, California 95501
(707) 442-1737

900 G Street, Suite 103
Arcata, California 95521
(707) 822-3338

Submitted on February 28, 2022 By Mark G. Wetzel, CPA

For The Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022
With Alternative Option of Two Fiscal Years
Ending June 30, 2023 and 2024



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUDIT PROPOSAL - TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction

Statement of the Manner in Which the Audit Will Be
Conducted In Order To Comply With Applicable
Laws, Regulations, and Standards

Firm's Statement of Independence

Firm's System of Quality Control

Report of Our Most Recent External Quality Control
Review

Firm's Experience in Governmental Auditing
Experience of Partners and Audit Staff

Professional Education of the Firm's Personnel
Maximum Fee and Schedule of Rates

Schedule of Hours Planned For Each Phase of the Audit

Education and Experience of Our Firm’s Staff

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

PAGE

11
12
13
15

16



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

INTRODUCTION

David L. Moonie & Co., LLP, C.P.As is a local accounting firm with an office in Fureka and
Arcata, with eight professional staff membets, including five partners who are all C.P.A's. We
have a general accounting practice and we offer a full range of accounting, tax, auditing, and
management services to our clients. We have been providing professional accounting services
to the Humboldt County area for over 80 years.

Our firm has been committed to performing governmental audits for over 80 years, and we
have extensive expetience in school district audits. Our knowledge and experience with
many of the local school districts will allow us to plan and perform your District's audit in an
efficient and effective manner.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

1



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF THE MANNER IN WHICH THE AUDIT WILL BE CONDUCTED
IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE LAWS, REGULATIONS, AND
STANDARDS

We propose to audit all of the books, tecords, funds and other financial documents and
information of the Cutten School District (the District), for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.
The primary purpose of the audit is to express an opinion as to whether the financial
statements present faitly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operation, and
changes in financial position of the various funds of the District in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles.

The audit shall be made in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards as
promulgated by the AICPA, generally accepted government auditing standards for financial and
compliance audits, as promulgated by the U.S. General Accounting Office (GAO) in
Government Auditing Standards, the standards desctibed in the AICPA Industry Audit Guide,
Audits of State and Local Governmental Units, (revised), the Governmental Accounting and
Financial Reporting Standards published by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
and the Guide For Annual Audits of K-12 Local Educational Agencies and State Compliance
Reporting issued by the State Education Audit Appeals Panel. The audit will be made in
accordance with the requitements established by Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Adpinistrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), if applicable.

It is further understood that the audit shall be performed in accordance with the requirements
of Education Code Sections 41020, 41020.2 and 41020.3 and shall include all funds of the
District including the student body accounts, and any other funds and accounts under the
control or jurisdiction of the District.

As a result of the audit, we shall supply the District with the required number of reports
according to your specifications. The form and content of the reports shall be in conformity
with governmental reporting standards, and with the audit guide and amendments issued by the
State Education Audit Appeals Panel.

As a result of the audit, we shall supply the District with management comments setting forth
findings and recommendations for improvement. The findings and recommendations will be
contained in the supplemental section of the audit report. We will also report on the status of
the prior year's findings and recommendations.

We will also be available to present our audit report and management letter to the Board at one
of its regularly scheduled meetings.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

2.



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF THE MANNER IN WHICH THE AUDIT WILL BE CONDUCTED
IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE LAWS, REGULATIONS, AND
STANDARDS - CONTINUED

We will use a variety of audit methods and techniques to gather sufficient evidential data to
support our opinion.

Sampling

Sampling is used in many areas of the audit. For example, we will use sampling in our tests of
controls, substantive tests of details of balance sheet accounts and transactions, and tests of
compliance with laws and regulations.

Our firm will make use of the District's data files to sort and analyze transactions and to select
stratified samples. We use this technique so that we can optimize the items selected in our

samples in order to cover a greater percentage of transactions.

Besides sampling, we use the downloaded information for account analysis and analytical
review.

Analytical Procedures

Our audit plans include the use of analytical procedures as required by generally accepted
auditing standards.

We use analytical procedures during the planning stage of audits to help us improve our
understanding of the governmental unit's operations and to identify areas of audit risk. An
example of this type of analytical procedure is the comparison of the current year activity to
expected amounts based on prior year trends.

In addition to our preliminary analytical review, we also use analytical procedures as substantive
tests. Comparisons are based on a predictive total for a transaction class or account balance
(e.g., total assessed value times current tax rate compared to property taxes billed). Depending
on the results of any substantive analytical procedure, we may perform additional audit
procedures.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

_3-



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF THE MANNER IN WHICH THE AUDIT WILL BE CONDUCTED
IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE LAWS, REGULATIONS, AND
STANDARDS - CONTINUED

Understanding Internal Control

The evaluation of the District's internal controls is the central link in the planning process and
is requited by generally accepted auditing standards. We use a variety of methods to gain an
understanding of an entity's internal control structure.

We make inquities of approptiate management, supervisory, and staff personnel. We inspect
documents and records. We obsetve activities and operations. We require the completion of
an internal control questionnaire.

From the results of these methods, we prepare narratives and/or flowcharts documenting our
understanding of an entity's internal control structure for all material classes of transactions.

Once we understand an entity's internal control structure, we prepare samples to test whether
or not the entity's internal control system is working as presctibed and documented.

Determining Compliance with Laws, Regulations, Contracts and Grants

There are a vatiety of factors we consider when we are determining which laws, regulations,
contracts and grants we will test:

- Whether review is mandated by federal or state government, such as the Uniform
Guidance.
- Results of compliance audits performed by regulatory agencies.
- Review of cotrespondence by regulatory agencies regarding deficiencies or other problem
areas.
- The newness of a program (generally new programs have more problems to work out).
- Specific requests by management to review certain program(s).

f\ppmach Taken in Selecting Audit Samples for Compliance Testing

Typically, for each program selected for review, we select a reasonable sample of items on
which we make tests for compliance. This may or may not be a random sample. We may
judgmentally select items for testing. Based on the results of this testing, our audit procedures
may be expanded.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

4



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIRM'S STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENCE

Generally accepted auditing standards require that the auditor be independent of the entity
subject to audit. Our firm and our employees are independent to the District.

An auditor must have independence of mind (a state of mind that permits the performance of
an audit without being affected by influences that compromise professional judgment), and
maintain independence in appearance (the absence of circumstances that would cause a
reasonable person to conclude that the integrity, objectivity, or professional skepticism of an
audit organization or audit team member had been compromised).

We are independent, and our mental attitude will allow us to act with integrity and objectivity.

We are bound by our personal and professional ethics and standards to withdraw from any
audit engagement in which we are not independent in fact or appearance.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO.,LLP
Certified Public Accountants

_5-



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIRM'S SYSTEM OF QUALITY CONTROL

All partners and professional staff members of David L. Moonie & Co., LLP attend a
minimum of eighty hours of continuing education every two years.

David L. Moonie & Co., LLP has been conducting audits for many years and the quality of our
work meets the high standards established by the accounting profession. The firm is 2 member
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Peer Review Program
which requires that our firm have an external quality control review at least once every three
years. A copy of the repott of our most recent external quality control review is included and
can be found on page 7.

We strive to maintain high standards and quality through continuing education, in-house
training, and our library resources and current publications and journals. The quality of our
work is maintained through our quality control procedures which include proper planning and
supervising, preliminary and final review of all work performed, and our genuine concern for
the people and public we serve.

We have pride in our work and in our profession.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

_6 -



D

SPAFFORD AnoLAN D RY ceas O C ey o

HERE TO MAKE THE COMPLEX SIMPLE. Licensed by the Californiz Board of Accountancy

Member: American Instizute of Certified Public Accountants

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

To David L. Moonie & Co., LLP
and the Peer Review Committee of the California Society of CPAs

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of David L.
Moonie & Co., LLP (the firm) in effect for the year ended December 31, 2019. Our peer review was
conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established
by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System
Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also
includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with
applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review
rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the
firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional
standards in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly
remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards,
when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s
compliance therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing
Standards, including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm,
if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

-7-

1849 W. Redlands Blvd., #102, Redlands, CA 92373 - P.O Box 8847 Redlands, CA 92375 + Tel 909-792-1852 - Fax 909-792-2015



Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of David L. Moonie
& Co., LLP in effect for the year ended December 31, 2019, has been suitably designed and complied
with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with
applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with
deficiency (ies) or fail. David L. Moonie & Co., LLP has received a peer review rating of pass.

bl ¢ n‘gndzg Nne

£y
()0

September 25, 2020



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIRM'S EXPERIENCE IN GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING

Our firm has been auditing governmental entities for over eighty years. For the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2021, David L. Moonie & Co., LLP audited twenty-eight governmental entities,
including twenty-seven school districts and charter schools, and had over 3,000 direct staff
hours on governmental audits.

We are familiar with your school district’s records and procedures. This allows us to complete
our audit fieldwork more efficiently, with as little disruption of your staffs’ normal routines as
possible.

As you can see, the governmental audit is not something new to David L. Moonie & Co., LLP.
We have made a commitment to perform governmental audits because we feel it is vital to the
proper fiscal management of public funds.

In prior years the State Controller's Office reviewed our reports and related working papers on
selected school district audits and determined that they met professional standards and
complied with the Single Audit Act and the requirements of school audit guidelines. As part of
the AICPA’s peer review program, our outside peer reviewer has regularly selected various
school district reports and work papets and determined that they met all professional standards.

In addition to our personnel's expetience, we have other available resources. We work with
the Humboldt County Office of Education's Information Services Department to obtain
transaction data for Humboldt County school districts. With this data, we have been able to
focus on specific audit areas thereby increasing audit coverage and at the same time increasing
audit efficiency. Since we have several years of prior data available, comparison of cutrent year
amounts to ptior year averages allows us to perform thorough analytic review.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

9.



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

FIRM'S EXPERIENCE IN GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING - CONTINUED

Current and prior governmental clients and audits performed by our firm are as follows:

Bridgeville School District
Cuddeback School District

Cutten School District

Ferndale Unified School District
Fieldbrook School District

Fortuna Elementary School District
Fortuna Union High School District
Freshwater School District

Garfield School District

Greenpoint School District
Hydesville School District

Jacoby Creek School District
Kneeland School District

Laurel Tree Charter School

Loleta Union School District

Maple Creek School District

Mattole Unified School District
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School
Nortthern United-Siskiyou Charter School
Orick School District

Pacific Union School District

Pacific View Charter School
Redwood Preparatory Charter School
Rio Dell School District

Scotia Union School District

South Bay School District

Uncharted Shores Academy

Redwood Region Economic Development Council
Humboldt Children and Families Commission
Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools

® ¢ & O O S S S O O O S O G O B S S O B S G O S S O > o

¢ Current ongoing engagements

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO.,LLP
Certified Public Accountants

~10 -



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPERIENCE OF PARTNERS AND AUDIT STAFF

Audit partners and staff in charge of audits are rotated periodically to comply with Education
Code Section 41020(f), which requires audit partner rotation after six consecutive years of
auditing the same Local Education Agency. Our firm has a detailed tracking process to ensure
compliance with Education Code Section 41020(f).

For the June 30, 2022 audit, we anticipate that the audit partner will be Mark Wetzel, CPA.
Mark is a partner in the firm and has 36 years of school district auditing experience, working on
over 300 school district audits and numerous other governmental audits. Mark also has
extensive expetience performing not-for-profit organization audits.

We anticipate that Ken Stringer, CPA will be involved in the audit review process. Ken is a
partner in the firm, and has seventeen years of school distdct audit experience. Ken has been
involved in over 250 school district audits.

Lindsey Grossman, CPA will be available if needed for the audit. Lindsey has thirteen years of
school district audit expetience and has been in charge of approximately forty school district
audits and numerous other governmental as well as not-for-profit organization audits.

Matthew Hague, CPA, will also be available to work on the audit. Matt is a partner in the firm
and has fourteen years of school district auditing experience, working on over 130 school
district audits and numerous other governmental audits.

Other staff may be assigned as needed. It is our firm's policy that any staff with less than two
years expetience is supervised directly by an experienced auditor during the audit fieldwork
process.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

11 -



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION OF THE FIRM'S PERSONNEL

Our firm requires all members of our professional staff to have a four year college degree, and
we encourage advanced college or university study. All licensed accountants on our staff have
passed the Uniform C.P.A. Examination (the same for all states) and have met the experience
requirements of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants for certification. All
licensed accountants on our staff have a valid California license to practice accounting. The
partners and professional staff members attend a minimum of eighty hours of continuing
education every two years in the areas of governmental accounting, auditing and generally
accepted accounting principles. Each year all staff and partners working on school district

audits attend the annual school district auditing conference sponsored by the California Society
of CPA's.

Following is a summary of the relevant continuing education and professional development
attended by partners and staff in the last year:

Annual School District Audit Conference

Annual Governmental Accounting & Auditing Update

Annual Auditing Standards Update

Risk-Based Auditing Standards Update

Uniform Guidance Updates

Audit Planning

Fraud Issues

Ethics
In addition to the courses listed above, we maintain an online library that includes numerous
resources and reference material relating to governmental auditing, including all governmental
accounting and auditing standards, GAO Publications, illustrative aids and other authoritative
literature.
Our current year plans for professional development include the Annual School District Audit

Conference, Accounting and Auditing Update and Governmental Accounting and Auditing
Update Conferences.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

12 -



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
MAXIMUM FEES AND SCHEDULE OF RATES
Our maximum fees for the audits of the financial statements for the three years ending June 30,
2022, 2023 and 2024 will be as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2022 2023 2024
All Funds Audit, if District is not subject
to the Single Audit Act (federal
expenditures less than $750,000) $18,000 $18.000 518,000
All Funds Audit, if District is subject
to the Single Audit Act (federal
expenditures over $750,000) $19,500 $19.500 $19.,500

Due to Covid-19 federal funding, it is anticipated that the District’s federal revenues and related
expenditures will exceed $750,000 in the year ending June 30, 2022, and therefore the District
will be subject to provisions of the federal Single Audit Act. The Single Audit Act requires
additional audit procedures, and therefore the audit fee is higher for years in which the District
is subject to the Single Audit Act. It is uncertain whether the District will be subject to the
Single Audit Act in future years, therefore our proposed maximum audit fees above include
proposed fees for audits with and without the Single Audit.

The June 30, 2022 base audit fee represents a $2,000 increase over the prior year audit fee.
Please note that the prior year fee had not increased since June 30, 2019. The increase is
partially due to general cost of living increases, but also to changes in accounting and auditing
standards and continued changes in State program audit requirements. Please also note that
there are no further scheduled increases in the audit fee for the entire three-year period of this
proposal.

Our fee to petform the annual audit of the District is computed at our standard houtly rate.
Our standard houtly rates range from $95 per hour, for a staff accountant, to $200 per hour for
a partner. The rates that will be used in this proposal by staff position are as follows:

Per Hour
Clerical and support staff (Non-CPA) $40
Staff accountants, Non-CPA $95
Staff accountants, CPA $100
Senior accountants (CPA) $120
Audit partner (CPA) $200

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

~13-



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MAXIMUM FEES AND SCHEDULE OF RATES - CONTINUED

The maximum fees shown above are based on the District's existing accounts and the District's
ability to provide us with the information in a timely manner. We need to have available to us
all accounts, records, minutes, contracts, attendance records, federal and state program reports,
student body and cafeteria funds, detailed listings of accounts receivables and accounts
payables, and reconciled bank accounts. In addition to the above items, we expect all normal
year end close-out procedures to be completed by the District's personnel, including cash
reconciliations with the County Treasurer and Auditor's Office. If we are required to
reconstruct records or to extend our audit to complete normal year end procedures and
generate routine financial information, then any such additional work would be billed at our
standard billing rates.

In the event that circumstances disclosed by the audit indicate that more detailed verification is
required in addition to that which would be sufficient under ordinary circumstances, it is agreed
that the auditors will perform such extended verification for such additional fees as are required
to compensate auditors at their standard houtly rates. It is understood that before undertaking
such extended verification, auditors shall supply the Governing Board with all reasonably
ascertainable facts disclosing the circumstances justifying the extended verification, together
with an estimate of the additional cost thereof.

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

_14 -



We propose the following time budget for our audit.

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF HOURS PLANNED FOR FACH PHASE OF THE AUDIT

Audit Phase

1.

2.

3.

Planning

Internal Control Understanding
Analytical Review

Audit Field Work

Federal and State Compliance
Report Writing and Preparation
Review Audit Working Papers
Supervision, Meetings with

Administrative Personnel and
Exit Conference

KEY:

AP = Audit Partner
AM = Audit Manager
SA = Staff Accountant
C = Clerical

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO.,LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Estimated Houts

_15 -

20

10

5

52

20

20

—_
E |
N

To Be

Performed By

AP/AM
AM
AM

AM/SA

AM/SA

AM/SA

AP/AM

AP/AM



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE OF OUR FIRM’S STAFF

Year No. of Years

Name Certified Experience Education
Partners
Mark G. Wetzel, CPA 1988 36 Humboldt State University, BS,
1982
Michael R. Cline, CPA 1994 33 University of Southern California,
BS, 1989
Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA 1998 32 Georgetown University, BS/FS,
1989
Aaron Weiss, CPA 2007 17 University of Colorado, BS, 1995
Matthew Hague, CPA 2012 14 Humboldt State University, BS,
2004
Staff:
Lindsey Grossman, CPA 2007 19 Humboldt State University, BS,
2003
Stephany Yang 0.5 Humboldt State University, MS,
2021
Gabrtiel Acosta Vaughn 0.5 Humboldt State University, BS,
2017

DAVID L. MOONIE & CO., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

~16 -



Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive
Eureka, California 95503
(707) 441-3900 = Fax: (707) 441-3906

CORRECTIVE ACTTION PLAN

June 30, 2021

FINDING 2021-001: LATE FILING OF AUDIT REPORT (CODE 30000)

Name of contact person: Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent

Corttective Action: Due to the impact on the District and District’s auditor from the recent
increase in Covid-19 cases in Humboldt County , we needed an extension this year. The
unforeseen requirements placed on the school districts to manage the Covid ctisis was unique,
and we do not see this being an issue in the future.

Proposed Completion Date: March 1, 2022

FINDING 2021-002: UNDUPLICATED COUNT (CODE 40000)

Name of contact person: Becky MacQuattie, Supetintendent

Corrective Action: The District will ensure that free/reduced meals applications ate on hand for all
students included in the CALPADS Forms 1.18 and 1.17

Proposed Completion Date: March 1, 2022

i W W W W W I

72

CUTTEN SCHOOL RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL
2722 Walnut Drive, Eureka, CA 95503 CALIFORNIA 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eurcka, CA 95503

E?’: (707) 441.3900 « FAX: (707) 441-3906 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS Ph: (707) 4413930 « FAX: (707)441.3933



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

June 30, 2021

2020-001: ATTENDANCE REPORTING (CODE 10000)
Condition
Dusing our testing of reported ADA we noted that the District incortectly computed the
ADA for extended year special education, tesulting in an overstatement of 1.52 ADA on the

P-2/Annual attendance repotts.

Recommendation

We tecommend that the District amend the P-2 and Annual attendance reports to reduce K-
3 ADA by 1.19 and Grade 4-6 ADA by 0.33.

Cutrrent Status

Implemented.

2020-002: UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNTS (CODE 40000)

Condition

During our testing of the unduplicated student counts we noted six students for whom the
District could not find documentation of eligibility for free/reduced price meals. Our sample
included all of the schools within the Disttict and comptrised 38 percent of the total students
claimed as free/reduced price meals. Extrapolating this error to the total population results in a
computed number of missing applications of 15.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Disttict ensute that free/reduced meals applications are on hand for all
students included in the CALPADS Forms 1.18 and 1.17.

Current Status

Not implemented. See current year Finding 2021-002.

~1
(@S]



Z = N0 swJoy JosIp U / = 1NO S0} JoLISIP Uj

0l = m3< 0] Je|pl WOoU) ©SealdU| DAY €= m:< 0] Je|\ WL} asealdul any
8 61 Ly STOC 1eIN 144 8T STOC 1eN
€6 8T 09 910¢ 1eN 6T ST 9T0¢C JeIN
6L 174 LS LTOC {EN T¢ LT LTOC 1BN
18 61 4% 810¢C 1EN LT [44 8TOC 18N
€6 L¢ LS 6T0¢C 1EIN €¢ T¢ 6T0C 1N
69 144 17 0¢0¢ 1EN 1A’ ST 0c¢0oC 1eN
89 vi 8¢ Tc0c 1eEN 01 (4 T20C ‘e
L 8 14 CCOC JEN LT 174 ¢C0C ‘eN
INIWTIOYN3 | JL ONIWNODNI aiNygni3ay dviA ININTIOHUNA aaNydniL3y dV3IA
Ava 1Syld SINYO4 Ava 1Syld SINYOA
(zz/8/¢) (zz/8/¢)
N3LYVYOHIANDI NILYVOUIANDI TYNOILISNVYL
GL0Z BN 9l0ZJeN [LLOZJewW QLOZ BN 6L0ZJeN 0Q20CJEN LZ0OZ el  ZZOZ Jel GlOZJeN 9gl0Ziew LLOZJeN 8L0CJeN 610ZJeN 020Z feN 20T YeN  ZTOc JelN 0
. . - — — r— - 0 T
=5
c3 g2 he)
o .M.nav [o]3
& 8
08 &
ZL 0z
GL
L2
00l 0€
INTWTIOUNT Ava 1sHId I QanNdnl3ay swyod B INIWTIOMNT AVA LSHId [ g3INdNL3Y sWyod Ml
NILAVYOIIANIMA NILAVOHIANIA TVNOILISNVH L

220z ‘vl ydueiy
j10day uoijeaysiboy



0SS 9 TL 8/ £8 08 6 8 VN YN <102 - T10¢
rd=1*] L €L 88 08 8 6l Ll T VN €T0¢C - ¢10¢
69% 89 8 LL €8 I8 98 Sl (T VN Y10C - €T0¢
€LS LL L 98 9L 8 9/ 3 0¢ VN S10¢ - 102
209 39 6 8L 88 98 S8 8 124 VN 9T0¢ - ST0¢C
€19 18 S8 8 ] 8 z8 €6 6T VN L10Z - 9T0T
669 ¥8 08 8 6L 18 88 6/ 1¢ q 81T0Z - LT0C
609 9/ 98 T8 €3 88 LL I8 LT 0T 610¢ - 8T0¢
GE€9 9/ 98 08 ¥0T 8 08 €6 €T 7T 0202 - 6102
98S L9 6L S6 38 08 88 69 71 0T 1¢0¢ - 020¢
868G 89 S6 98 174 98 09 69 0T €T 2¢0C - TC0¢
8SS 68 S8 0L 6 9 i/ 9 e ] 9leg 0} [en1dyY
€¢0¢ - ¢c0¢
€8S 16 L8 (44 76 9 9/ L [X4 8 uoidsfosd
€¢0¢ - 220¢
Tvi0L 9 S 74 € 4 T A AL 2das
L G L L L L L L ¢
\zzo \ .Q% S S & K oS I < & d
QL L L L ¢ 8 QL ' f L L
O A o N A &
005
©
=
- - _ “ g
)
0SS 766 O
® 056
_ o
€45
£85
209
eio 009
059

looyog jo Aeq isii4 uo Juawjoiug aaneledwon




CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT Certificated Staffing / Enroliment for 2021-2022

3/8/2022
Grade Classroom Classroom 1st Day Class Grade School
Level Teacher Aide Class Size Size Grade Totals Totals
Kyrie Weigand
Carroll, Brendan
SDC [Rice, Delaney Hartridge, Catherine 10 11 sDC 1
TK Chastain, Amy O'Kane, Taryn 10 8 TK 8
K Gabbert, Stacy Cardona, Camille 16 16
K Seghetti, Nadine Filbey, Miranda 17 17
K Lemmon, Katrin Thayer, Tracy 18 18
K Seymour, Melissa Gutierrez, Teia 15 17 Kindergarten 68 Ridgewood
1 Dickinson, Lori LoBue-Deshais, Hannah 15 16 Total
1 Escutia, Liz Moser, Shara 14 16 237
1 Kencke, Joe Urban, Michelle 16 15
1 Watkins, Lindsay Pino, Karen 13 14 First 61
Garrett, Sage,
2 Filbey, Audrea Natalie Moore 21 22
2 Hinrichs, Dani Merz, Kayla 19 23
2 Rice, Suzanne Blaisdell, Leina 20 21
2 Richards, Mike Kidd, Loma 21 20 Second 86
IS-K-2 |Felmlee, Jamie Independent Study 9 3 1.S. 3
IS SDC |Carlsan, Carrie SDC Independent Study 1 0 1.S. SDC 0
3 Ng, Christy Hulstrom, Gidget 20 19
3 Rutter, Darcie Felmlee, Jamie 22 21
3 Sligh, Annette Blacketer, Kacie 8 7
3 Watson, Harriet Hulstrom, Mike 22 22 Third 69
4 Bradbury, Sydney Barbee, Jennifer 23 24 Cutten
4 Code, Jen Brunton, Taunya 23 24 Total
4 Ibbitson, Bethany Grazis, Sherry 22 21 313
4 Sligh, Annette Blacketer, Kacie 13 14 Fourth 83
5 Benbow, Tracy Wheeler, Sharon 22 22
Hague, Jaime
5 Hassler, Jeanne Ghera, Judy 22 23
5 Wheeler, Jesse Comas, Maria 23 23
5 Yip, Andrea Thompson, Kristy 22 23 Fifth 91
6 Cook, Kaycee Thomas, Jennifer 21 21
6 Mitchell, Brandee Oliveira, Virginia 21 22
6 Nelson, Scott Willis, Molly 22 22 Sixth 65 District
1S-3 |Felmlee, Jamie Independent Study 2 0 1.5. 0 Total
IS 4-6 |Hassler, Jeanne Independent Study 15 5 I.S. 5
Totals 550 550 550




John R. Goff, crpa D ‘ L : M Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA

Mark G. Wetzel, cpa Aaron S. Weiss, CPA

Michael R. Cline, CpA DAVID L. MOONIE, & CO., LLP Matthew J. Hague, CPA

Certified Public Accountants

March 9, 2021

The Boatrd of Trustees

Cutten School District

C/o Becky MacQuartie, Supetintendent
4182 Walnut Drive

Eureka, California 95503

Dear Ms. MacQuattie:

We have enclosed herewith five (5) copies of the financial statements for the Cutten School
District for the year ended June 30, 2021, with Report of Certified Public Accountants.

We would be more than happy to meet with the Board and the District’s administrative staff
to discuss this repott. If you desire a meeting, we will be pleased to meet with you at a
mutually convenient time.
Copies of the report have been filed with the following agencies:

- California Department of Education (1 copy)

- State Controller’s Office (1 copy)

- County Superintendent of Schools (1 copy)

If you have any questions regarding these reports, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

Mgl 23 355 O
Mark G. Wetzel, CPA/Partner
David L. Moonie & Co., LLP

MGW:md
Enclosures

900 G Street, Suite 103 = Arcata, CA 95521 « 707.822.3337 (Bus.) = 707.442.5298 (Fax)
325 Second Street, Suite 301 = Eureka, CA 95501 = 707.442.1737 (Bus.) = 707.442.5298 (Fax) = dim@dim-cpa.com E-mail



Second Interim
Cutten Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form CI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: a Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Telephone:

Title: E-mail: __

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CS]I). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,” and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since first interim.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Second Interim

Cutten Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form CI
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) . Met Met
2 Enroliment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X
|
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current 1
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first X
interim.

5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

BCE Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the ==
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since first interim.

6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. X
|
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required '
' Maintenance Account contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., n/a
restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. | X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and fwo subsequent fiscal years.
'SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first X
interim that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
' S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted E;sou'rces, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2021-22

12 62745 0000000
Form Cl

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
- If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual X
payment?
» If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a | Postemployment Benefits | Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
= Ifyes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' y
Benefits compensation)? X
» If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self- T =
insurance liabilities? n/a
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettled for:
| - Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
= Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
« Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 | Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code
Revisions Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
» Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a
| S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a '
| negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS — No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 | Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Controt X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enrollment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health T
benefits for current or retired employees? | X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district's financial system independent from the county office '
System system? ! X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, |
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). | X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief | =
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? ; X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Form Al
|
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) {Col. E/B)
Description B (A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 614.27 614.27 527.17 614.27 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 614.27 614.27 527.17 | 614.27 | 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 3.17 1.32 1.32 1.32 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 3.17 1.52 1.52 1.52 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 617.44 615.79 528.69 615.79 0.00 0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0%
8. Charter School ADA 3 oo
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/8/2022 4:01 PM



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/ B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION -
1. County Program Alternative Education -
Grant ADA -
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, |
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%|
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year —0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%]
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 | __0.00 _0.00 _0.00] 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 | 0.00| ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 ~_0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/15/2021) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/8/2022 4:01 PM



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D-B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F)

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separatelv from their authorizing L EAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

0.00 |

0.00 |

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils — 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 | _0.00 | _0.00 | _0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, l
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA -
a. County Community Schools 000|  000] 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, ‘
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) {EC 2574(c}(4)(A)] 0.00_ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ___0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ~__0.00 = 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) - . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 3/8/2022 4:01 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

School District Criteria and Standards Review

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than

two percent since first interim projections.

District’'s ADA Standard Percentage Range:

-2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current
year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all

fiscal years.
Estimated Funded ADA
First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, ltem 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percenl Change Status —
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 614.27 614.27
Charter School | 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 61427 | 614.27 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 532.90 527.17
Charter School
Total ADA 532.90 527.17 -1.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 532.90 52717
Charter School
Total ADA 532.90 527.17 1.1% Met

1B. (_tomparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 1 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARRD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
first interim projections.

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district
regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding 1o financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Farm 01CSI, ltem 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Chanoe Status
Curent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 558 558
Charter School o
Total Enrollment 558 558 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 558 552
Charter School
Total Enroliment 558 552 -1.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 558 552
Charter School
Total Enrollment| 558 552 -1.1% Met

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enroliment projections have not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 )
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School Districl Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial dala reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CSI, ltem 34) af ADA to Enrallmeant
Third Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 589 608
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 589 608 96.9%
Second Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 616 B 633
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 616 ) i 639 96.4%
First Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 614 582
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 614 582 105.5%
Historical Average Ratio: 99.6%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): [ 100.1%

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should refiect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2021-22) |
District Regular 527 | 558
Charter School 0]
Total ADA/Enrollment 527 558 94.4% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 527 552
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 527 552 95.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular _ 527 552
Charter School =
Total ADA/Enroliment s27| - 552 95.5% Met

?C._Com&ison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 ]
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since first interim projections.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: [ -2.0%t0 +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI. tem 4A) Projected Year Totals . Percent Chiange Status
Current Year (2021-22) 5.893.187.00 | 5,887.092.00 -0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 5,213.695.00 | 5,291.898.00 1.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 5.373.237.00 | 5,480,956.00 | 2.0% Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 )
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expend?tures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Acluals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricled Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2018-19) 3.893.584.83 4,711.860.13 82.6%
Second Prior Year {2019-20) 4.290.517.07 5.172.715.17 82.9%
First Prior Year (2020-21) 4.168.059.51 4.621,451.22 90.2%
Historical Average Ratio: 85.2%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 108, Line 4)| 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 81.2% to 89.2% 81.2% to 89.2% 81.2% to 89.2%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Tolals data for Current
Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPL. Lines B1-B3)  (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10} _ to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2021-22) 4,712,993.00 6,284.708.00 75.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 4.903.704.00 5,709,115.00 85.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 4,827,822.00 5,642.284.00 85.6% | Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: The district's salaries and benefits ratio exceeds the standard percentage range in the current year due to the increase of COVID funding expenditures
(required if NOT met) in the current year.

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 ]
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim

projections.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District’s Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District’s Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

First Interim
Projected Year Totals

(Form 01CSI, ltem 6A)

Second Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Fund 01) (Form MYPI}

Percent Change

Change Is Outside
Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8293) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

Explanation:
({required if Yes)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

1,911,445.00 1,919.851.00 0.4% No
943,924.00 953,889.00 1.1% No
L _943.923.00 953,888.00 1.1% No
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8539) (Form MYPI, Line A3}
651.448.00 947,112.00 45.4% Yes
414.771.00 514.493.00 24.0% Yes
414.771.00 514.493.00 | 24.0% Yes

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

The district's difference in revenue exceeds the standard percentage range in the budget year due to the addition of one-time Educator Effectiveness
and Special Ed Funding, and in the subsequent years due to the new ongoing Expanded Leaming Opportunities Program.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects B&00-8729) (Form MYPI, Line Ad)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

343.388.00 361.518.00 5.3% Yes
343.388.00 348.918.00 1.6% No
343,388.00 348.918.00 1.6% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

The district's difference in revenue exceeds the standard percentage range in current year due to the addition of one-time grant funding for water
fountain replacement.

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4998) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

484,196.00 482.317.00 -0.4% No
280.289.00 286.887.00 2.4% No
279.765.00 288.044.00 3.0% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

The district's difference in expenses exceed the standard percentage range in the current year due to the addition of supplies budgeted to be purchased'
with one-time COVD-19 funds and an increase in cost for the current textbook adoption.

Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Fund 01, Objects 5000-5829) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

861.066.00 1.180.001.00 37.0% Yes
850.895.00 962.074.00 13.1% Yes
858.679.00 969.975.00 13.0% Yes

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

The district's difference in expenses exceed the standard percentage range in the current year due to the addition of services budgeted to be purchased
with one-time Educator Effectiveness and Special Ed Funding, and in the subsequent years Expanded Leaming Opporlunities Program Services.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 6 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) 2,906.281.00 3,228.481.00 11.1% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1.702,083.00 1,817,300.00 6.8% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1.702.082.00 1.817,299.00 6.8% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section BA)
Current Year (2021-22) 1.345,262.00 1.662.318.00 23.6% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1.131,184.00 1,248,961.00 10.4% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) : 1.138.444.00 1,258.019.00 10.5% Not Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; na entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: The dislrict’s difference in revenue exceeds the standard percentage range in the budget year due to the addition of ane-time Educatar Effectiveness
Other State Revenue and Special Ed Funding, and in the subsequent years due to the new ongoing Expandead Learning Opportunities Program.

(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: The district's difference in revenue exceeds the standard percentage range in current year due to the addition of ore-time grant funding for water

Other Local Revenue fountain replacement.
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the curent year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: The district's difference in expenses exceed the standard percentage range in the current year due to the addition of supplies budgeted to be purchased
Books and Supplies with one-time COVD-19 funds and an increase in cost for the current textbook adoption.

(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: The district’s difference in expenses exceed the standard percentage range in the current year due to the addilion of services budgeted to be purchased
Services and Other Exps | With one-time Educator Effectiveness and Special Ed Funding, and in the subsequent years Expanded Leaming Opportunities Program Services.

(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 7 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their
normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total general fund expenditures

calculation.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Inlerim data into lines 1, if
applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.

Second Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum {Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8300-89593) Status
1.  OMMA/RMA Contribution l 246,269.64 | 0.00 Not Met
2.  First Interim Contribution (information only) | 0.00 |

(Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

X Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
__| Ofther (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 )
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

School District Criteria and Standards Review

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves’ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Oullay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the

General Fund.

%A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)’

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(one-third of available reserve percentage):

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequenl Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
H4.1% 31.7% 23.3% ‘
11.4% 10.6% 7.8% 1

8B. Calculating the District’s Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and

second columns.

Projected Year Totals
Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund Balance
(Form 011, Section E)

Total Unrestricted Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)

Deficit Spending Level

(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year {Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2021-22) (790,288.00) 6.298,561.00 | 12.5% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (896.170.00) 5.759.115.00 15.6% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) {644,753.00) 5,692,284.00 11.3% Not Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are

eliminated or are balanced within the standard.

Explanation: The district’s deficit spending level exceeds the standard percentage range in the two subsequenl years due to the districl purchasing property in the
current year and the projected decrease in LCFF funding.

{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 9 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSi

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted:; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year {Farm 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYP, Line 02) Status
Current Year (2021-22) 3.369.810.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 2.494,260.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1.870,127.00 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ta. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, Jung Column) Status
Current Year (2021-22) | 3.901.880.00 [ Mat

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses™

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular

ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.
District ADA

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. ‘
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level:

Percentage Level

5% or $71,000 (greater of)
4% or $71,000 (greater of)
3%

2%

1%

0

301
1,001
30,001
400,001

300
1,000
30,000
400,000
over

" Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Olher Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as

referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A school district that is the Administrative Unit {AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
527 527 527 ‘
4% 4% 4% ’

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?

2. you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds

(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

10B. Calculgﬁng the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11)

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)

3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2)

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

5.  Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4)

6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

(371,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0)

7. District's Reserve Standard
{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 11 of 26

Cumrent Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
10.162,140.00 7,984.748.00 7,922,388.00
10.162,140.00 7.984.748.00 | 7,922.388.00
4% 4% 4%

406.485.60 319.389.92 316,895.52

71.000.00 71.000.00 71.000.00

406,485.60 319,389.92 316.895.52

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exisl, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 2,148.987.00 1,194.166.00 495,592.00
3.  General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 0.00 - o
4.  General Fund - Negalive Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 1,319,356.00 1.334.356.00 1,349.356.00
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8. District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 3.468.343.00 2.528.522.00 1.844.948.00
9.  District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 34.13% 31.67% 23.29%
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): 406,485.60 319.389.92 316,895.52
Status: Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the slandard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM




2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1.

1a.

52,

1a.

1b.

S3.

S4.

1a.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? No

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 )
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0%
District’s Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Ide:ification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the
data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Glick on the
appropriate button for ltern 1d; all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Descriplion / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, ltem S5A) __ Projectad Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8380)
Current Year (2021-22) (640,991.00) (642.980.00)| 0.3% 1,989.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (667.533.00) (680.514.00)] 1.9% 12,981.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (680,778.00) (684,986.00)| 0.6% 4.208.00 Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1¢c.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 13,853.00 13.853.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 62,374.00 50.000.00 | -19.8% (12,374.00) Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 63,372.00 50.000.00 | -21.1% {13,372.00) Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact
the general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for ltem 1d.

1a.  MET - Projected contributions have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met}

1b. MET - Projecled transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elemenlary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSl

1c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since firsl interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
$6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

! Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that resuit in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSl, ltem S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all
other data, as applicable.

1.

a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? l ‘
Yes

(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C)
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred ‘
since first interim projections? No

2. IfYestoltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB), OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.
# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenuas) Deht Sarvice (Expendilures) as of July 1, 2021
Leases 1 0000-8011 1100-5637 14.470

Certificales of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commilments (do not include OPEB}):

TOTAL: 14.470
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P& P&l P&l (P &)
Leases 13.524 | 13.524 0
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (continued):
Total Annual Payments: 13.524 13,524 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2020-21)? No No No

California Dep! of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 16 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM




2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No- Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decr to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

“ |

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and ane-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation: ‘
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 17 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whelher the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSlI, tem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in iterms 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB liabilities?

No
c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB contributions?
No
First Interim
2.  OPEB Liabilities (Form D1CSI, [lem STA) Second Interim
a. Total OPEB liability 985,674.00 985.674.00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 0.00 0.00
c. Total/Net OPEB liability {Line 2a minus Line 2b) 985.674.00 985.674.00
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate N =
or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
of the OPEB valuation. Jun 30, 2020 Jun 30, 2020
3.  OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per First Interim
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form D1CSI, Hem STA) Second Intarim
Current Year (2021-22) 106,375.00 106.375.00
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 106.375.00 106.375.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 106,375.00 106.375.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2021-22) 111,924.00 111.924.00
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 71.753.00 71.753.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 26,752.00 26,752.00
¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2021-22) 111,924.00 111,924.00
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 71.753.00 71.753.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 26,752.00 26,752.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2021-22) 5 =)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 4 4
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 2 2

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District’s Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, ltem $7B) will be exiracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second

Interim data in items 24.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance liabilities?

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance contributions?

2.  Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3.  Self-Insurance Contributions
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year {2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

4.  Comments:

No
n/a
L n/a
First Interim
_{Form 01CSl, llem S78) Second |nterim
First Interim
_(Form D1CSL, ltem S7B) Second Interim

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 19 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

General Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS!

Analyze the stalus of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as
part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the
date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in

future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district govemning board and

superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Cerfificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? Yes

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.

If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd qusequent Year
{2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) pasitions 33.2 354 34.2 34.2
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? nfa

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complele questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

Negatiations Setlied Since First Interim Proiections
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3.  Per Govermment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement?
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2020 |

5.  Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections {(MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year |

or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

No
| Mar 08, 2021 |
Yes
Mar 08, 2021
n/a
End Date: | Jun 01, 2023
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes No
91,841 94,783 0]
2.0% 2.0% 0.0%

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commiiments:

The district will use LCFF funding along with general fund ending balance to cover the multiyear salary commitments.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 20 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Meqgotiations Mot Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

PN =

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in Lhe interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2.  Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
[
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
600.626 634,192 568,074
(= 80.0% 70.1% 58.5%
0.0% 7.0% 7.0%
No
0 0 0
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
39,257 30.063 36.677
3.5% -23.4% 22.0%
Cumrent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes No No
Yes No No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? [

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C.

If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of classified (non-management) |
FTE positions 22.9 274 274 | 274
1a. Have any salary and benefit negoliations been settled since first interim projections? r_ n/a

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections

2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: I Mar 08, 2021
2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Mar 08, 2021

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jut 01. 2020 [ End Date: [ Jun 30, 2023 |
S.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes No

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary setlement |

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settiement 40,976 34.042 | 0

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”) 2.0% 2.0% 0.0%

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commilments:

The district will use LCFF funding along with general fund ending balance to cover the mulliyear salary commiiments.

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [ |

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 22 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

PN =

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements
included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

General Fund

2021-22 Second Interim

12 62745 0000000

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year

School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22) __(2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
145.912 149,662 136.505
80.0% 70.1% 58.5%
0.0% 7.0% 7.0%
No
0 o] 0
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) {2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
10.949 15,245 9.483
-24.6% 39.2% -37.8%

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
No No No
No No No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 23 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? Yes
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTESs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 34 3.4 34 3.5
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
If Yes, complete question 2. n/a
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? No
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Neqgotiations Setfiled Since First Inlerim Projections
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes No
Total cost of salary settlement 0 0 0
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
MNeqotiations Mot Setled

3.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits | ]

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 56.916 56,916 52,116

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer CERT= 80.04% CLASS=80% 70.1% 58.5%

4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 0.0% 7.0% 7.0%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2.  Cost of step & column adjustments 1,995 3,822 2,456

3. Percent change in step and column over prior year 100.0% 91.6% -35.7%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? No No . No

2. Total cost of other benefits 0 0 0

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 24 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM




2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund 12 62745 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

S§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in ltem 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance {e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concemn, but

may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; ltem A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a ‘ ‘
No

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)
A2. s the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system? | ‘
No
A3. s enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? T ‘
Yes
A4.  Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's [
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No
A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current ‘ ‘
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or } ]
retired employees? Yes
A7. s the district's financial system independent of the county office system?
No
A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education [ ‘
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No
A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business l ‘
official positions within the last 12 months? Yes

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 26 of 26

Printed: 3/9/2022 8:57 AM



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B}
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) __{B) (C) (D) (E} {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 5.902,141.00 5.887,092.00 3.154.627.69 | 5,887.092.00 0.00 . 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 ! 0.0%:
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 107.311.00 109.511.00 63.204.81 | 109,511.00 . 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 42.000.00 154 650.00 72,553.60 154,650.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6.051,452.00 6,151,253.00 3,290,386.10 6,151,253.00 !
!B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,540,434.00 2,554,634.00 1,280,351.75 2,554.634.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 520.523.00 609.754.00 329.822.97 609.754.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,536,995.00 1.548,605.00 795,129.57 | 1.548,605.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 | 265,596.00 | 281.847.00 91,861.82 | 281.847.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 494,627.00 | 547 3B7.00 290,867.36 | 547.387.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 105.960.00 | 721,430.00 615,469.54 721.430.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299 I
Costs) 7400-7499 27,002.00 32.965.00 38,692.74 32.965.00 . 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (12,534.00) (11.914.00) 0.00 (11,914.00): 0.00 0.0%!
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,478,603.00 6.284,708.00 | 3.442,195.75 6,284,708.00 ! I
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES f
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER ‘
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 572,849.00 (133.455.00) {151,809.65) (133,455.00)!
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 ) ~0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 69,365.00 13.853.00 | 69,365.00 13,853.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses | '
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 |_ 0.00 | ~0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (592.042.00) (642,980.00) 0.00 (642,980.00). ) 0.00 1 0.0%
4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (661,407.00) (656,833.00)| (69,365.00} (656.,833.00)!

California Dept of Education



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

]

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (88,558.00) (790.288.00) (221.174.65) (790.288.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 4.028.036.37 4,028,037.00 4.028.037.00 0.00 (&%ﬂ!
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 9;0%_:
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,028,036.37 4,028,037.00 4,028.037.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 | 0.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4.028.036.37 | 4.028.037.00 4,028,037.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 3.939.478.37 3.237.749.00 3.237,740.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘ |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 | 2,500.00 2,500.00 | | 2.500.00
Stores 9712 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 - 0.00] 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1.127.429.00 1.086.262.00 | 1,086,262.00
DONATIONS 0000 9780 58,733.00
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 0000 9780 17.528.00
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 0000 9780  |879,768.00 :
RETIREE BENEFITS | 0000 9780 81.316.00
STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 1100 9780 90,084.00
DONATIONS 0000 9780 161.869.00
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 0000 9780 117.528.00
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 0000 9780 1784.734.00
RETIREE BENEFITS 0000 9780 111,924.00
STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 1100 9780 110,207.00
DONATIONS 0000 9780 ! 61,869.00
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 0000 9780 | |17.528.00
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 0000 9780 : !?84. 734.00
RETIREE BENEFITS 0000 9780 ' |111,924.00
STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 1100 9780 |110.207.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2.356,779.00 2.148,987.00 2,148,987.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 | 452.770.37 0.00 | 0.00.




Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B) |
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B} _[c) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES |
|
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,636,323.00 2,793,154.00 184724900 2,793,154.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,169,230.00 1,949,162.00 723,743.00 1.949,162.00 0.00 O.Q%I
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 10,679.00 | _10.521.00 5,326.86 | 10,521.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| 2
Timber Yield Tax 8022 18,054.00 | 12,592.00 5,680.12 12.592.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 972,092.00 1,005,610.00 | 502,853.32 1,005,610.00 0.00 0.0%,
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 37,824.00 | 39,889.00 | 30,138.67 39,889.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 396.00 497.00 3,625.91 497.00 0.00 0.0%,
Supplemental Taxes 8044 12,670.00 31,571.00 | 10,100.30 31,571.00 0.00 0.0%,
Education Revenue Augmentation |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 44,873.00 44,096.00 | 25,910.51 | 44,096.00 0.00 0.0%|
Community Redevelopment Funds |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penallies and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF |
(50%) Adjustment 8089 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources B 5,902,141.00 5.887.092.00 3.154.627.69 |  5887.092.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;]
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
l
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 5,802,141.00 | 5,887.092.00 315462769 | 5,887,092.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . ~0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0";{:5
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00| 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 —
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 |
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290
Title ll, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 a

California Dept of Education

Py -~ AR




Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
1
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) . (B) (C) (D) | (E) (F)
Title lil, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290
Title I, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124, |
4126, 4127, 4128, |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 | |
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement |
Prior Years 6360 8319 |
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 |
Prior Years 6500 8319 |
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
I
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%I
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | B
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 19.816.00 20.142.00 20,142.00 | 20.142.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 87.450.00 | 89.324.00 | 43.062.81 | 89.324.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions {
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 —— = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 o 000
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter Schoo! Facility Grant 6030 8590
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8580
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8580
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 S | — |l i
| Al Other State Revenue All Other 8590 45.00 { 45.00 0.00 | 45.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 107,311.00 | 109,511.00 63,204.81 | 109,511.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Education



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
I Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff |
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F) |
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ‘
Other Local Revenue i
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 000  000] 0.00 _0.00 |
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 : I
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nor-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Other 8622 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Community Redevelopment Funds .
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Penallies and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 |
| Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 7,500.00 | 1,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 23,000.00 23,000.00 | 0.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Fees and Contracts | I
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 fJ.CI%i
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interagency Services 8677 1,000.00 1.000.00 0.00 1.000.00. 0.00 D.0%|
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue .
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 18.000.00 | 123,150.00 71,053.60 123,150.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 |
From County Offices 6360 8792 |
From JPAs 6360 8793 |
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools Ali Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others o790 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00. 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ‘ 42,000.00 154,650.00 72,553.60 | 154,650.00 0.00 0.0%
|TOTAL, REVENUES ‘ 6.051.452.00 '6.151,253.00 3,290,386.10 | 6,151,253.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educ_ation




2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved | I Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B) |
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} (C) {D) {E) (F) |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,206,969.00 2,218,934.00 1,096,295.37 | 2,218,934.00 0.00 0.0%!
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 127,585.00 122,341.00 61,420.40 | 122,341.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 | 205,880.00 213,359.00 122,635.98 213.359.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%I
| TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES = 2.540434.00 2,554.634.00 1 1.280.351.75 2,554,634.00 0.00 0.0%|
CLASSIFIED SALARIES i |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 29,264.00 | _36,040.00 5.519.90 36.040.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 301,560.00 306,885.00 | 177,977.58 | 306.885.00 0.00 n.a%:
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 67,318.00 &7,798.00 I 39,548.88 67,798.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 70,990.00 71.4480.00 39.001.90 71,490.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 51.381.00 127,541.00 BY 774.71 | 127.541.00 ' 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 520,523.00 | 509,754.00 329.822.97 609,754.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i
STRS 3101-3102 420,134.00 | 417.779.00 | 209.839.78 417,779.00 0.00° 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 | 118,930.00 133,672.00 | 73.154.36 133,672.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 71.373.00 83.455.00 42,891.16 | 83,455.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 744.807.00 716,027.00 366,004.58 716,027.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 i 34,375.00 ! 15,259.00 7.730.08 15,259.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 65,960.00 70,489.00 | 35.819.61 70.489.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 81,316.00 111,924.00 | 59,680.00 111.924.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.536,ggs.oo_|  1,548.605.00 745,129.57 1.548,605.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES [ |
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 | _206.772.00 | 214,841.00 63,546.83 214,841.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 | 58.,824.00 67.006.00 28,314.99 | 67,006.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _ Do 0.0%
TOTAL, BODKS AND SUPPLIES 265,596.00 | 281,847.00 91,861.82 281,847.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0:00 0.00 0.0%
Trave!l and Conferences 5200 11.300.00 | 11.475.00 1.877.54 11,475.00 0.00 ! 0.0%]
Dues and Memberships 5300 12.664.00 13.258.00 9,203.92 _13,258.00 000 D.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 go_,gze._o_q__| 60.854.00 _53.026.79 60,854.00 - 0.00 0.0%,
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 B4,762.00 92,757.00 34.520.75 92,757.00 B 0.00 0.0%,
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 78,235.00 81,233.00 | 26,831.54 81.233.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.O%i
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 235,267.00 273,447.00 162,155.30 273,447,00 0.00 G.D%l
Communications 5900 | 11.523.00 14,363.00 3.251.52 | 14,363.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 494 627.00 547,387.00 290,867.36 | 547,387.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Depl of Education



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B})
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) |
CAPITAL OUTLAY ‘
Land 6100 2 0.00 529.245.00 529.244.54 529.245.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ().0%I
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 105,960.00 | 192,185.00 86,225.00 192,185.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 ~0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 _0.0%|
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 105,960.00 | 721,430.00 615,469.54 721,430.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) |
|
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Altendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 27,002.00 | 27.002.00 32,729.81 | 27,002.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 (0.0%
To County Offices 7212 _0.00___i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments :
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222 I
To JPAs 6360 7223 l
Cther Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00. 5.963.00 5.962.93 5,963.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 27,002.00 32,965.00 | 38,692.74 32,965.00 0.00 0.0%:
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 {12.534.(}0]: {1 1.914.00)! 0.00 (11,914.00) 0.00 0.0%)|
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (12.534.00)| (11.214.00} 0.00 | (11,914.00) E 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,478,603.00 | 6,284,708.00 3,442,195.75 6,284 7T08.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Education



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
|\Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
|IINTERFUND TRANSFERS ‘
| INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN |
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and ‘
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
| To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 69,365.00 13,853.00 69,365.00 | 13,853.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | ) 69,365.00 | 13,853.00 69,365.00 | 13,853.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | |
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of |
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 g 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Financing Sources 8979 - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%,
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from I
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(d)TOTAL,USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (592,042.00) (MZ.QBO.UD}i 0.00 (642,980.00) 0.00 0.0%;
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.0%)|
(2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (592_042.00}: (642.980.00) 0.00| _ (642,980.00) ~0.00 n.o%!
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ) |
| (a-b+c-d+e&) (ES1_4D?.DD_}| _ |656.833.00) (69.365.00) (656,833.00) 0.00 0.0%)

California Dept of Education




2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES ‘ |
|
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 U.D%l
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 378,312.00 1,919,851.00 754,442.50 | 1.918,6851.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 513,347.00 | 837,601.00 532,385.97 837,601.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 ‘ 170,681.00 | 206,868.00 | 93,261.00 | 206,868.00 0.00 Q‘O%J
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1.062,340.00 2.964,320.00 1,380.089.47 ‘ 2,964.320.00
B. EXPENDITURES | |
|
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 338,615.00 580,923.00 264.578.31 580,923.00 0.00 D_D%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 528,188.00 | 457,898.00 229,545.16 | 467 888.00 0.00 0.0%)
N = : s L
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 607.023.00 596,135.00 | 150,878.15 596,135.00 0.00 0.0%,
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 150.934.00 200.470.00 137.514.95 200,470.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 155.191.00 632,614.00 55,896.42 | 632,614.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 1,129,965.00 | 1,213,558.00 573.821.70 1,213,558.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 162,205.00 160,067.00 | 0.00 160,067.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 12,534.00 11,914.00 0.00 11.214.00 0.00 G._G%E
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3.084,655.00 3,863,679.00 1.412,234.69 3.863,578.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ‘
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (2.022,315.00) (899.259.00)| (32,145.22) (899.259.00)/ |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
|
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/9|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 592.042.00 642,980.00 0.00 642,980.00 000 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES — | 592,042.00 642.980.00 0.00 | 642,980.00

California Dept of Education




2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,430.273.00) (256.279.00) (32.145.22) (256,279.00) = ]
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance [
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 388.340.44 388,340.00 | 388.340.00 0.00 _0.0%,
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 388.340.44 388.340.00 388,340.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 388.340.44 388,340.00 388.340.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) (1,041,932.56) 132.061.00 | 132,061.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 _0.00| 0.00 | 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 155.729.65 132.061.00 132,061.00 |
c) Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 ~0.00 o 0.00
| ) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1.197.662.21)! 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

California Dept of Education

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} i {C) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 ~_ 0.00 0.00. 0.00 _I L 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Timber Yield Tax 8022 I 0.0 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _ 0.o00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 - 0goo, 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 _ 000 __ 0.00 ~ 0.00 o 0.00
Penallies and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0o 0.00 _ D.oo 000
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 _0.0g 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 - 0.00 00| 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 000! 0.00 _ D.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources . 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 B
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 |
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 - 000 0.00 | 0,00} 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ___0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education Entilement 8181 7244300  74,296.00 0.00 74,286.00 0.00 0.0%!
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! D.O‘E-’n:
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%|
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 | 000, 000 000  0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 | 000, 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 [— 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 259.337.00 | 222,901.00 0.00 222,901.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 B290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 17.078.00 | 18.344.00 | 0.00 18,344.060 0.00 0.0%



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

California Dept of Educ_ation

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Title lll, Part A, English Leamer
Program 4203 8290 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant |
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150, |
3155, 3180, 3182, |
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 29.454.00 | 33,763.00 | 0.00 33.763.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 1,570,547.00 | 754,442.50 1,570,547.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE N 378,312.00 1.919,851.00 754,442.50 | 1,919,851.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%,
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Slate Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Stale Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 :
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 28,567.00 | 35.620.00 (997.03) 35,620.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions [ |
Restricted Levies - Other |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant | | |
Program 6387 8590 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 G.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 484,780.00 801,981.00 533,383.00 | 801,981.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 513,347.00 837.601.00 ~ 532,385.97 | 837,601.00 | 0.00 0.0%




Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
. . Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff !
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%!
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduclion 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
Fees and Contracts l
Adult Education Fees 8671 | - 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 I Do | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.U‘i-’p!
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.O"fq;
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 | 0.00 0.00  boo 0.00 n.u%i
Other Local Revenue | [
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 B 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
From County Offices 6500 8792 170,681.00 206,868.00 93,261.00 206,868.00 0.00 0.0%|
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00.! 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Transfers of Apportionments |
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 170,661.00. | 206,868.00 93.261.00 206,868.00 0.00 D.G%g
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,062,340.00 2,964,320.00 1,380.088.47 | 2,964,320.00 0.00 0.0%!

Callifornia Dept of Education




2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000

California Dept of Education

B

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
: Board Approved Projected Year 3 Difference % Diff |
Description Resource Codes g:{je:st | Origina(xi\)Budget Operati?é;)Budget Actualfc1)'o Date | T?lt)a)ls (Col(:)& D) (%I:?) |
CERTIFICATED SALARIES ‘
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 332,370.00 | 518,938.00 258,593.31 518.938.00 0.00 O.U%!
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 | 56,000.00 0.00 56,000.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 6,245.00 | 5.985.00 | 5.985.00 5.885.00 0.00 U,G%;
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.O_‘B‘a_;
TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 338,615.00 580,923.00 26457831 | 580.923.00 0.00 0.0%!
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 | 426,050.00 393,867.00 | 208,117.63 | 393,867.00 0.00 D.D%i
Classified Support Salaries 2200 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00  0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%i
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%,
Other Classified Salaries 2900 102.138.00 74,031.00 20.427.53 | 74,031.00 0.00 U.D%i
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 528,188.00 | 467,898.00 22954516 467,898.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 356,888.00 369,386.00 44.478.64 | 369,386.00 0.00 0.0%]
PERS 3201-3202 69,633.00 66,863.00 | 30,143.45 | 66,863.00 | 0.00 0.0%/
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 45,145.00 43,138.00 | 21,338.52 43,138.00 | 0.00 0.0%;]
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 104,636.00 a_?_,;_quo_' 41,109.00 B7,427.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 10,527.00 5.220.00 2,457.08 | 5.220.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 20,184.00 | 24,101.00 11,351.46 | 24,101.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS B07,023.00 596,135.00 | 150.878.15 596,135.00 0.00 0.0%!
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 105,000.00 125.000.00 119.082.13 | 125.000.00 _0.00 D_._Q?fn,!
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 45,934.00 | 73.370.00 16,336.82 73,370.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 2,100.00 2,096.00 | 2,100.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 150,934.00 200.470.00 137.514.95 | 200.470.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 17,268.00 24 465.00 115.00 | 24,465.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 253.00 | 253.00 0.00 253.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00° Q,O%__I
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and |
Operating Expenditures 5800 137,670.00 607,896.00 | 55,781.42 607.896.00 0.00 0.0%!
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER | .
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 155,191.00 | 632,614.00 | 55,896.42 632,614.00 0.00 0.0%



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000

California Dept of Education

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C) (D) {E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.0 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 1,129,965.00 1,203.806.00 564.070.00 | 1,203.806.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries l
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 ~0.00 | 9,752.00 9.751.70 3,752.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1.129,965.00 | 1,213,558.00 573,821.70 1,213,558.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 1.000.00 1.000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
Payments to County Offices 7142 161.205.00 159.067.00 0.00 | 159,067.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 ) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 _ 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 l 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
| Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
I Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of IndirectCosts) =~ | 162,205.00 160,067.00 0.00 | 160.067.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS |
|
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 12,534.00 11.814.00 | 0.00 | 11,814.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 | Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 12,534.00 11,814.00 | 0.00 11,914.00 . 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,084,655.00 | 3.863,579.00 | 1,412,234.69 3.863,579.00 0.00 0.0%!



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 01l

Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} (C) (D) (E) (F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
|
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Authorized Interfund Transters In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 _0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
_(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 000  0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apporlionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of |
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES |
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 592,042.00 642.980.00 | 0.00 642,980.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
_(¢) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 592,042.00 £42,980.00 0.00 642,980.00 | 000  00%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 (a-b+c-d+e) 592.042.00 642,980.00 0.00 | 642,980.00 0.00 0.0%!

California Dept of Education



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 011

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff |
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | {C) (D) (F)
A REVENUES '
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5.902,141.00 5.887.092.00 |  3154.627.69 5,887.092.00 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 378,312.00 1,919,851.00 | 754,442.50 1.819,851.00 0.00 D,U%!
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 620,658.00 947,112.00 | 595,590.78 947.112.00 0.00 G,D"fo__'
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 212,681.00 361,518.00 165,814.60 | 361,518.00 0.00  0.0%|
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7.113.792.00 9.115,573.00 4.670,475.57 9,115,573.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES .
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,879.049.00 3,135,557.00 1,544,930.06 3.135,557.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1.048,711.00 1,077,652.00 558.368,13 |  1.077.652.00 (0.00 _nolnl
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 2,144,018.00 2.144.740.00 948,007.72 | 2.144.740.00 | 0.00 0.0%,|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 416,530.00 482.317.00 229,376.77 | 482,317.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 649.818.00 | 1,180.001.00 346.763.78 1.180,001.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,235.925.00 | 1,934,988.00 | 1,189,291.24 1,934,988.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 189,207.00 193,032.00 38,692.74 193,032.00 ; 0.00 0.0%.
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%I
__9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 8.563,258.00 10,148,287.00 4,854,430.44 10,148.287.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER .
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (1,449 466.00) (1.032.714.00) (183,954.87) (1.032,714.00):
|D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 69,365.00 13,853.00 | 69,365.00 13,853.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | 0.00 _I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES = (69,365.00)| (13.853.00) (69,365.00) (13,853.00); I

California Dept of Education



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| I Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
| o Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B}
|Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND |
BALANCE (C + D4) — (1.518.831.00) (1.046.567.00),  (253.319.87) (1.046,567.00) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4.416.376.81 4.416,377.00 4.416.377.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00: 0.00 0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4.416,376.81 4.416.377.00 4.416.377.00 -
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 4.416.376.81 4.416,377.00 4.416,377.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,897.545.81 3.369.810.00 3,369,810.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 2.500.00 | 2.,500.00 2,500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 155.729.65 132,061.00 132,061.00 i
c) Committed i
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Other Gommitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 1.127.429.00 1.086.262.00 | 1,086.262.00
DONATIONS 0000 9780 58.733.00 | . |
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 0000 9780 17,528.00 I
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 0000 9780 878,768.00
RETIREE BENEFITS 0000 9780 51,.316.00
STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 1100 9780  90.084.00 ;
DONATIONS 0000 9780 61.869.00 |
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 0000 9780 17.528.00
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 0000 9780 784,734.00
RETIREE BENEFITS 0000 9780 111,924.00
STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 1100 9780 : 110,207.00 |
DONATIONS 0000 9780 |61.868.00
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 0000 9780 117,528.00
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 0000 9780 E_?B-’l. 734.00
RETIREE BENEFITS 0000 9780 1111,924.00
STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 1100 9780 | 1 110,207.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,356,779.00 2,148,987.00 2,148,987.00
| _Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (744.891.84) 0.00 = 0.00 -

California Dept of Education




Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 | 3.636,323.00 2,793,154.00 1,847,249.00 2,793,154.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Currenl Year 8012 1.169.230.00 1.948.162.00 | 723.743.00 1,949,162.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 10.679.00 10.521.00 5.326.86 10,521.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Timber Yield Tax 8022 18,054.00 | 12,592.00 5,680.12 12,592.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 972.092.00 1,005,610.00 | 502,853.32 1,005,610.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 37.824.00 39,889.00 | 30,138.67 39,889.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 396.00 497.00 3.625.91 497.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 12.670.00 31.571.00 10,100.30 | 31,571.00 0.00 0.0%|
Education Revenue Augmentation |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 44,873.00 44,096.00 25.910.51 44.096.00 ! 0.00 - _0.0%|
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 u 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Penalties and Interest from {
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Subtotal. LCFF Sources 5,902,141.00 5.887,092.00 3.154.627.69 5.887,092.00 0.00 0.0%|
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 5,902,141.00 | 5.887,092.00 3,154 627.69 5,887.082.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Special Education Entitlement 8181 72.443.00 74,296.00 | 0.00 74,298.00 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%5
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0-00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 : 0,0%!
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 259,337.00 | 222901.00 0.00 | 222,901.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 B250 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Title ll, Part A, Supporting Effective [
Instruction 4035 8290 17.078.00 16,344.00 0.00 18,344.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education




Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) {F)
Title lll, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Title Il, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 | 0.00 _n.oo0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant |
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%|
3040, 3045, 3060, |
3061, 3110, 3150, |
3155, 3180, 3182, |
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128, ‘
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 29.454.00 33.763.00 0.00 | 33.763.00 0.00 0.0%,
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 1.570.547.00 ~ 754,442.50 | 1,570.547.00 0.00 0.0%:;
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 378,312.00 1.919.851.00 | 754,442.50 | 1,919,851.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER STATE REVENUE
|
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 G,O%E
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 19,816.00 20,142.00 | 20,142.00 20,142.00 0.00 0.0%!
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi 8560 116,017.00 124,944 00 | 42,085.78 124,944.00 0.00 0.0%,
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
|
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%;
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant |
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
|
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 D.D%;
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 D,O%_I.
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.{J%i
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 484 825.00 802,026.00 533.383.00 802.026.00 0.00 O.B%!
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE £20,658.00 947,112.00 595,580.78 | 947,112.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education




Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (F) |
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
|
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%|
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Supplemental Taxes 8618 | 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% :
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes .
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00' 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF |
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 D.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0_%;
Food Service Sales 8634 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 7,500.00 1.500.00 | 7,500.00 0.00 O:G%!
Interest 8660 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 [ 23,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 D,D%?
Fees and Contracts |
Adult Education Fees 8671 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Non-Resident Students 8672 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 1.000.00 | 1,000.00 0.00 | 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.0%!
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%/|
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 . 0.0%)|
All Other Local Revenue 8699 18,000.00 123,150.00 71.053.60 123,150.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments I
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 170.681.00 206,868.00 | 93.261.00 206.868.00 0.00 D.0%)|
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
ROC/P Transfers
From Districls or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Transfers of Apportionments :
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | (.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 212,681.00 361.518.00 165.814.60 | 361,518.00 0.00 (}.D%l
TOTAL, REVENUES 7,113,792.00 9,115,573.00 4,670.475.57 9,115,573.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education




Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 2.539.339.00 2,737,872.00 | 1,354.888.68 2,737.872.00 0.00 0.0%|
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 127,585.00 178,341.00 61,420.40 178,341.00 0.00 O.D%;
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 212,125.00 219,344.00 128,620.98 | 219,344.00 0.00 O.U“fn!
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 CI.U%!
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES | 2,879.049.00 3,135.557.00 1,544.930.06 : 3.135,557.00 0.00 _0_.0",’;.{'
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ‘
Classified Insiructional Salaries 2100 455,314.00 429.907.00 214,637.53 429,907.00 0.00 D.U%;
Classified Support Salaries 2200 301,560.00 _306.885.00 | 177,977.58 306,885.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 I 67.316.00 67,798.00 | 39,548.88 I 67,798.00 0.00 0.0%;
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 70,990.00 71.490.00 39,001.90 | 71,490.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Classified Salaries 2900 153.529.00 201,572.00 88,202.24 | 201,572.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,048,711.00 | 1.077.652.00 559,368.13 | 1.077,652.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 777,022.00 787.165.00 | 254,318.42 787,165.00 ' 0.00 _1__{}.0‘}'9;
PERS 3201-3202 188,563.00 200,535.00 103,297.81 | 200,535.00 0.00 0.0%!
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 118,518.00 126,5583.00 64,229.68 126,592.00 0,00 D.G%!
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 849.543.00 80345400 |  407,113.58 803,454.00 0.00  0.0%)|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 44,902.00 | 20.479.00 10,187.16 | 20,479.00 0.00 0.0%'
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 86,154.00 | 94,590.00 | 47,171.07 94.590.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 81,316.00 111.924.00 = 59,680.00 111.924.00 0.00  D.0%,
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ) 2,144,018.00 2,144.740.00 946.007.72 | 2,144,740.00 0.00 0.0%!
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 105,000.00 125.000.00 119.082.13 125.000.00 0.00 0.0%]|
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%!
Materials and Supplies 4300 252,706.00 288.211.00 | 79.883.65 | 288,211.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 58,824.00 69,106.00 | 30,410.99 I 69,106.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 416.530.00 | 482.317.00 229376.77 | 482,317.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 28,568.00 - - 35,840.00 1,992.54 35,840.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 12,917.00 | 13,511.00 9.203.92 13,511.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Insurance 5400-5450 60,876.00 . 60,854.00 | 53,026.79 50,854.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 84,762.00 92,757.00 34,520.75 92,757.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 78.235.00 | 81,233.00 | 26,831.54 81,233.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 372,937.00 881,343.00 217,936.72 881,343.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 11,523.00 I 14,363.00 3,251.52 ; 14,363.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 648.818.00 | 1,180,001.00 | 346,763.78 | 1,180,001.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education




2021-22 Second Inlerim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

[
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A (B) (C) | (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 | 000 529,245.00 529.244.54 529.245.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 1,235,925.00 1,395,991.00 650,295.00 | 1,395,991.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries |
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 9.752.00 9.751.70 | 9.752.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 _©boo 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,235.925.00 | 1.934,988.00 | 1,189,291.24 1,934,988.00 0.00 D.U%i
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) l
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 | 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 1,000.00 1,000.00 | 0.00 1.000.00 0:00 0.0%,
Payments to County Offices 7142 | 188.207.00 186.069.00 ~32,729.81 186.069.00 0.00 0.0%,
I T |
Payments to JPAs 7143 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ~_0.00 0.0%!
| Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
| To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
To JPAs 7213 | . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 | .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Debt Service [ [
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| |
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0,00 | /5,863.00 | 5,962.93 5,963.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 189,207.00 l 193,032.00 3B8.692.74 | 193,032.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS | '
|
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 .00 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ~ B,563,258.00 10,148,287.00 4,854,430,44 10,148,287.00 0.00 0.0%!

California Dept of Educ_ation



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second |

nterim

General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| |
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff |
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To: State School Building Fund/ |
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 69,365.00 | 13,853.00 | £9.365.00 13,853.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 62,365.00 13,853.00 69,365.00 I 13,853.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES |
SOURCES |
State Apporlionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Proceeds |
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00] 000 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.D%i
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES_ L. 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 000, 0.00 0.00 o 0.00
|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 — 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
| (a-b+e-d+eg] (69,365.00) {13.853.00) 169,365.00), (13,853.00) 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educ_ation




Second Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 011
2021-22

Resource Description Projected Year Totals

5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 8,191.00

6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 119,046.00

7311 Classified School Employee Professional De 4.,823.00

7810 Other Restricted State 1.00

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/8/2022 4:08 PM



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B} (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 78,100.00 246.214.00 43.288.00 246.214.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 4,400.00 15.563.00 2.643.57 15.563.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue B600-8799 34,150.00 550.00 142.60 550.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 116,650.00 262.327.00 46.074.17 262,327.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 59,114.00 80.536.00 41788.44 B80,536.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefils 3000-3999 42.279.00 34,135.00 19.415.06 34,135.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 79.745.00 129.500.00 52.300.53 129.500.00 .00 0.0%|
5) Services and Other Operaling Expendilures 5000-5999 4.877.00 5,739.00 735.25 5,739.00 0.00 0.0%;
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0“’4
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 186.015.00 249.910.00 114.239.28 249.910.00
'C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {69.365.00) 12,417.00 {68,165.11) 12.417.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 69.365.00 13.853.00 69.365.00 13,853.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 000 0.0%
|_4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 69.365.00 13.853.00 69,365.00 13.853.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Renortina Software - 2021 2 0



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budg Op ing Bud, Is To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B (C) (D) (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 26.270.00 1.199.89 26.270.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 16.920.51 16.921.00 16,921.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 16.920.51 16.921.00 16.921.00
d) Other Restatemenls 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 16,920.51 16.921.00 16.921.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 16.920.51 43.191.00 43,191.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Reslricted 9740 16.920.51 43.191.00 43,191.00
¢) Committed
Slabilization Arangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commilments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Olher Assignmenls 9780 0.00 0.0 0.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 2790 g.00 0.00 0.09

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Renortina Software - 2021 2 0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nulrtion Programs 8220 78.100.00 246,214.00 43.288.00 246,214 00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 78.100.00 246.214.00 43.288.00 246.214.00 .00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 4.400.00 15.563.00 2.643.57 15,563.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 4,400.00 15,563.00 2.643.57 15,563.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 34.000.00 400.00 142.60 400.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 150.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 n.aop 0.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracls

Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Olher Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 34.150.00 550.00 142.60 550.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL REVENUES 116,650.00 262.327.00 46.07417 262,327.00 |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20212 0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Bud Op ing Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B} {C) (D} (E) (3]
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Certificaled Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL. CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 44 473.00 65,895.00 33.802.08 65.895.00 a.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminislrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 14.641.00 14.641.00 7.986.36 14,641.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 59.114.00 80.536.00 41,788.44 80,536.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.0a 0.00 0.00 0o 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 11.468.00 14,628.00 7.351.22 14.628.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 3.451.00 5.973.00 3.062.59 5.973.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 25.740.00 11.340.00 7.876.38 11,340.00 0.00 0.0%|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 555.00 390.00 200.16 390.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,065.00 1,804.00 924,71 1.804.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Employee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 42,279.00 34.135.00 19.415.06 34,135.00 Q.00 0.0%
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 6.806.00 7.500.00 3.248.95 7.500.00 0.00 0.0%!
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 72,939.00 122,000.00 49.050.58 122,000.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 79.745.00 129,500.00 52,300.53 128,500.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B) {C) (D) {E) {F)
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 65.00 65.00 0.00 65.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 3.748.00 3,748.00 0.00 3.748.00 0.00 0.0%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 5600 0.00 862.00 269.25 862.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Inlerfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuling Services and
Qperaling Expenditures 5800 1,064.00 1.064.00 466.00 1.064.00 0.00 0.0%
Communicalions 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 4.877.00 5.739.00 735.256 5.739.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls} 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 186,015.00 249,910.00 11423928 249.910.00 —

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reparting Saftware - 202120



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B} [{n)] {E) {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 £9.365.00 13.853.00 69.365.00 13.853.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Authorized Inlerfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 69,365.00 13.853.00 69,365.00 13,853.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
'OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8865 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL. SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL. USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricled Revenues 89390 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 69,365.00 13,853.00 69,365.00 13,853.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporlino Saftware - 2021.2 0



Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13l
2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 43,191.00
Total, Restricted Balance ) 43,191.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 '
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/8/2022 4:09 PM



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 17!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operaling Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A) {B) {C) {D) (E) (F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 15.000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15.000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 15.000.00 15,000.00 0.00 15.000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certilicaled Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0&L
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%1
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirecl 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 15,000.00 15.000.00 0.00 15,000.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Translers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlribulions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Finaneial Renorlina Software - 2021 2 0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budg: Operating Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
DescriEliun Resource Codes Obiject Codes| {A) (B} {C} (D) (E) (F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 15,000.00 15.000.00 0.00 15.000.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 1.304.356.28 1.304,356.00 1.304,356.00 0.00 0.0%!
b} Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 1.304.356.28 1.304,356.00 1.304,356.00
d) Olher Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 1.304.356.28 1,304,356.00 1,304.356.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 1.318.356.28 1.319,356.00 1.319.356.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 971 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Reslricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilizalion Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 9780 0.00 .00 0.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 1,321.177.00 1,319.356.00 1.319,356.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 {1.820.72) 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 202120




2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) {B) {D) (E) {F}
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 15.000.00 15.000.00 0.00 15.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investmenls 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 15.000.00 15.000.00 0.00 15.000.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL. REVENUES 15.000.00 15.000.00 0.00 15.000.00
{INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Fagilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Olher Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL. SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL. USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0



Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 171
2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 '
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 3/8/2022 4:09 PM



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (B) (C) {2)] (E) (3]
‘A REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 20.000.00 20.000.00 0.00 20.000.00 . 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 20.000.00 20.000.00 0.00 20,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3989 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5899 150,000.00 150.000.00 7.361.48 150.000.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 1,150.000.00 1.150,000.00 12.010.99 1.150,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirecl 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL,_EXPENDITURES 1.300.000.00 1,300.000.00 19.37247 1.300.000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (1,280.000.00) (1,280,000.00), (19,372 47) (1,2g_ﬂ,000.00)j
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calilornia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Repartina Software - 2021 20



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Cofumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Caodes {A) (B} (C) (O} {E) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1.280.000.00) (1.280,000.00) (19,372.47) {1.280,000.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 3.122,440.60 3.122,441.00 3.122,441.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 3.122,440.60 3,122.441.00 3.122,441.00
d) Other Reslalements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3.122,440.60 3.122.441.00 3.122.441.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 1.842,440.60 1.842,441.00 1.842.441.00

Camponents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 1,842 440.60 1.842,441.00 1.842.441.00
c) Committed

Slabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.d0 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unapproprated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021.2.0



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

Building Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 211

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A} (B) {C) (D) {E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and Dislricl Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject lo LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penallies and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Sales
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 20.000.00 20.000.00 0.00 20.000.00 0.00 00%
Net Increase (Decrease) in lhe Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Lacal Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE _ 20.000.00 20.000.00 0.00 20.000.00 0.00 0.0%:
LTOTAL, REVENUES 20,000.00 20.000.00 0.00 20,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanr.ial Reportine Software - 2021 2.0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E) (3}
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 n.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0n.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.00 0.0%
Heallh and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and N ized Impro 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proiessional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expendilures 5800 150.000.00 150,000.00 7.361.48 150.000.00 0.00 0.0%:
Cormmunications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 150.000.00 150.000.00 7,361.48 150.000.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 202120



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
:Description Resource Codes _Object Codes (A) {B) {C} (D) {E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvemenls 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 1.150,000.00 1.150.000.00 12,010.99 1.150.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 1.150.000.00 1,150,000.00 12.010.99 1,150,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Olher Transfers Out lo All Olhers 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Repayment of State School Building Fund
Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 1.300.000.00 1.300,000.00 19.372.47 1,300,000,00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021 2.0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 211
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes) {A) (8) {C) {D) {E) {F)
|[INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Sources
County School Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL. USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unreslricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contribulions from Reslricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (e} TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021 2 0



Second Interim

Cutten Elementary . Building Fund
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
Resource Description .
9010 Other Restricted Local

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1

12 62745 0000000
Form 211

2021/22
Projected Year Totals

1,842,441.00

1.842,441.00

Printed: 3/8/2022 4:09 PM



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) (B) (D) {E) {F)
A REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-3099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Olher State Revenue 8300-8599 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004993 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Olher Outgo - Translers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Finanrial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) {B) (D) {E} {F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,536.97 1.537.00 1.537.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 1.536.97 1.637.00 1.537.00
d) Other Restatemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,536.97 1,537.00 1.537.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fl1e) 1.536.97 1.537.00 1,537.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 000 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Legally Restricted Balance 9740 1,536.97 1,5637.00 1,637.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 a.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9788 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassianed/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reoortina Software - 2021 2.0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) ()] {D) {E) [
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Olher Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Stale Revenue 8590 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interesl 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2021 2.0



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budg (o] ing Budg Is To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminislrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Wellare Benelits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploymenl Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOlher Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  00%!
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o0pno|  0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemenls 5600 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communicalions 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 20212 0



2021-22 Second Interim

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) (B) (D) {E) {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvementls of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 65400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Translers Out lo All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renorting Software - 202120



Cutten Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
County School Facilities Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A1 {B) {C) (03] {E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/
Counly School Facilities Fund
From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFLIND TRANSFERS IN Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Stale School Building Fund/
County School Fagilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds [rom Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL. SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds [rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unreslricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
Contributions from Reslricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.0%
|_(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renorting Saftware - 2021 20



Second Interim

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
Resource Description .
7710 State School Facilities Projects

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1

12 62745 0000000
Form 35|

2021/22
Projected Year Totals

1,537.00

1,537.00

Printed: 3/8/2022 4:10 PM



Spunj|ywisiu| puodes gz-12 60\SpUnjiiEN2ispig

‘Jone eruasey pejebpng
19,{ Je UOLIR|NDJB) 9AI2SaY WNW|U} PapuUsWILoday
$6S() pue JNO SJ8ySuL.| ‘seinjipuedx3 pund [eieuso [BjoL

£PE'89F'E$  IVLIOL %ELPE
95¢'6LE'LS  eouefeg Bujpuz pung enlasey [e0edg 9817'90v$
1B6'8YL'TS  AMurensoun ojwouod3 Joj pejeubiseq pund feieuen 0¥1L'29L0L8
'S8pNIIUl %E | 'HE J0 dMIBSEY J0LISIA
vEe'els'e  $ 185"} $ Lbb'Ty8’l $ 95€'6LE'L  $ LBL'EY $ 019'69¢'c  $ 190'2El $ 6v.L'/€T'C
1€9'198'8 165°) Lvb'zel'e 95e'v0e" L 12691 L1890y ove'ese 1£0'820't
(L62'582'2) (000'082'1) 000'Gl 0.2'9¢2 (£95'9%0°1) (6£2'952) (882'062)
£s8'cl (ese'cl) 086'Zt9 (e£8'959)
086°Z9 (086'zt9)
(ggg'el) (ese'el) (esg'cl)
£58'cl £S8'ElL
(162'682'2) (0oo0‘082'L) 000's} AR A4} (r1L'ze0'L) (BS2'668) (gsp'eel)
161'869'L1 000'00€'} 016'6+C 182'8Y1'01 6.5'€98'¢ 80.'¥82'9
716'LL (FL6')1)
2e0'e6l 2e0'e6l 190°091 696'2€
896'v80'c 000'05)'1 886'v66'| 855'€12'l ocv'LzL
Ob.'sEE'L 000'0S 1 6£.'S 100'08L"L ¥19'2€9 18€'LYS
218'119 00s'621 21€'28% 0L¥'002 1¥8'182
6/8'8/L'C GEL'PE ovL'vyL'e GE1'96S S09'8¥5't
981'8SL'} 9€5'08 259'220'L 868 L9t ¥52'609
L8G'6EL'E 166'sEL'S £26'085 ¥£9'P8S'C
006'ZLY'6 000'0Z 000'GH 12£'292 €LG'GLL'6 02£'496'2 €GZ'151'9
890'/6€ 000'02 000'G) 0SS 816'19¢ 898'902 059'vS1
G19'296 £96'Gl ZLL'LY6 109'LE8 L1S'601
§90'9942 y12'9%2 158'616'L 168'616't
760'288's  § $ $ $ $ 760'288'S  $ $ 260'288'S
Spund ||y pun4 AeInQ saijoeq pun4 SaAIasay pun4g 1oL peyouIsey pejalselun
[eloL [ended saiey |e1ded Jjooyog Ajunoy  Bulpjing |etoadg IO ET:) SNvY.L/pund SNVHL/PUNS  SNyML/pUnd
smmeems SIAAL ANNG YIHLO ==mmmemmmmm e SANN4 INNTAIY TvID34S —— |BJoURD |elousn |eJous

gcoe/e/e

$

SONVIVE ONIONZE 'O

JONVIVE ONINNIDAG d3Lsnray "4

(3Sv3403Q) 3SYIHONI IONYIVE ANN4 3

$

(se@sn) $92Jn0S JBYIO 810

suoBNgHIU0D
sasM Y10
$82IN0g J8Y)0
INO SJajsueI] pUNUSiU|
u) SJajsuel] punpay)|
S3SN/SIOHUNOS ONIONVYNIA ¥3H10 "a
(S3YN.LIANIAX3) SINNIAIY SS30X3 'O

sainyipuadx3 2101

s)s0) poddng

oB)NG Jeulo

Aepno (eyded

BupetedQ JeuyiO %@ s82IAleg

ss||ddng

sjyjeuag safojdwg

S3lEES PAYISSE|D

sale|es pa)eDYINED
S3FINLIANIAX3 '8

anusAay (B0

$82IN0G (8007 J8YIO
$92IN0G 8JB)S JOYI0
$80JN0G (eJopaS
g|nwio4 Buipun4 j0U07) |ECOT
SINNIATY 'V

2¢-1202 Jv3A vOsId
1390ng ONIMYOM WIYALNI ANOD3S
SANN3 1V

10141813 TOOHOS AYVLINIWITA NILLND



JAWWIeIU| pUOIBS Z2-1Z GOVSPUTYIIENDIISIPAG

:jane ersesay pajabpng
194 JE UOIJRIND|RD BAIASIY WNWIULN PAPUaLILLIOIdY
$aS[) pUE JNO SIBySULL| 'Sainypuedx3 pund [eJeues) (jo.L

$ JONVIVE ONIANT 'O

JONVYIVE ONINNIOZIE G3Lsnray "4

(38V3403Q) ISVYIYONI IONVIVE ONN4 '3

(sesn) seoinog Jay)Q [e10]

suonnquoD

s8sn BUYI0

$82.n0S 1810

INO SJ8JSUBL] punpsiy|

U| SJ8JSuBl} punpsiu|
S3SN/SIOUNOS ONIONYNIZ ¥IHLO '
(S3UNLIANTAX3) SINNIAIY S530XT O

saunjipuadx3 |ej0

sjs0) poddng
oBInQ Jayio
Aepno |eyded
BuneladQ JayiQ B s99inI8S
s9)|ddng
s)ljouag 9akojdwg
sslie(eg payisse|d
sallejeg pejedled
S3UNLIANIdX3 '8
anuaAay [BJo|

$82JN0g {8207 JAYI0

$82IN08 91E)S J8YI0

$30.4N0G |BIapa4

$ gjnwo4 Bujpung j04u0) 890
SINNIATH Y

£¢-¢20Z ¥v3aA TWOSId

SNYY.L/PUNG  NOILOIrOYd ¥VIA-ILINW WINILNI GNOD3S

2e5'8esc$  vlolL %.9'LE
9GE'VEE’L $  eouereg Bujpuz pund enesey eieds 06£'6L€$
99L'PBL'L $  Auiersoun ojiouods Jof pejeublsaq pund [BisusD 8¥.'v86'28
:Sepnjoul %/9°LE JO 8AI8SeY J0LSIT
v8L'6EY'Y $ $ $ 1851 $ Lpp'29s  $ 9SE'¥EE’L  $ LBL'ER $ 09Z'v6¥'C 189'261 6.5'1¥E'Z
7£€'9.6'9 1851 Lrr'Tre'l 9G€'61€') L6L'eY 018'69¢€'E 190'2€} 6v2'1€2'
(055'0¥L'2) (000'082'}) 000'SL (085'6.8) 029'0Z (021'968)
000'08 (000'08) ¥15'089 (v15'08L)
¥15'089 (r15'089)
(000°08) (000'08) (000'05)
000°08 000'05
(ogs'ovL'2) (000'082't) 000'SL (000'08) (0gs'6Z8) (¥68'659) (959's91)
99¢'G6¥'6 000'00€'L 819'092 8v.'vE6'L £€9'622'C SL1'60L'S
716'}1 (r16'14)
ze0'e6) ze0'e6l 190'091 $96'2¢
000°0LE'L 000'0G1L'L 000'091 000'09}
100'8LL ) 000'0S1 126'S ¥10'296 0Z8't iy $52'05S
18¢'0Ly 005'62Z1 188'982 18228 901'vEZ
riLe'eve'e 92/'sE 885'212'2 812'59% 0/8'9%9'L
658'ZELL sor'en ¥6E'EY0'L 12'80% £G69'7£9
£11'9/0'¢ €11'9/0'C Z65'v51 181°229'2
918'v5¢'L 000'0Z 000's L 819'0l2 861'601'L 6€1'695"} 6SY'EYS'S
890'¥8¢ 000'02 000'GL 05t g16'8ve 808'90Z 050'zyL
6v0'22S 955'z) £6¥'PLS 786'70¥ 115’601
1081511 ZL6'/61 688'€56 698'¢56
868'162'S  $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 868'162'S 868'162'S
spund || oe4 pun4 AepnQ oe4 pun4 Ssanlasay pun4 12078 pajolisay pajouisalun
je10] [enden EEREN [ended jooyos Aunog  Buipjing |e1oads els)eeD SNYHL/PUNS  SNYML/PUnd
.......... S3dAL ANNH ¥IHLO - === SANNJ 3NN3AIH TVI03dS (e4oUsD [elousd [eleusg
2202/6/€

SANNd TV
19141810 TOOHIS AYV.LNIWIT3 N3LLND

NOILO3fO¥d 1393NA ¥VIA-ILTNW




JANWWNU] puodag gz-1Z 60\SPUny|IBVIdUISIPAG

BY6'rPP8'L $  VLOL %62 €2 ‘[ona7 eniasay perabpng
9GE'6YE'L $ oouefeg buipug pun4 ariesay (ejoads 968‘01€$ 1%} J8 UoIJe|Ndje) SAI9SaY WNWIULY PapuUaWIWOoday
265's6y  $ Auiepeoun onou09g 40f pajeubiseq pun- [pieuss 88€'226'2% $8S/) pue JNo S19isuBl] ‘senjipuedx3 pund [BJBUSL) [BJO)
1S8PNJOUI %62 67 O OAIBSBY JOLISIT
oLz'vaz'e ¢ $ $ $ /gs') $ (0) ¢ 9se'6¥E't  $ LEL'EV $ 221'048'L LOE'SLL 9z8'969'L  $ 3ONVIVE ONIANZ "D
¥8.'SEV'Y L€6') Lp'298 95E'vEE') L6L'eY 09Z'¥6¥'T 189'2G ) 615'LYE'2 IONYIVE ONINNIOIE G34SNrav 4
(T26'1LL'L) (L¥¥'298) 000'G1L (g€1'v29) 0z9'02 (£52'vv9)  (3SVIHOIA) 3SYIYUONI IONYIVE ANN '3
000'0$ (000'05) 986'789 (986'v€L) (sesn) s801n0S JBYIO [Bl0L
986'789 (986'789) suopnquILoY
sas 2yl
$824n0Sg JBYIO
(000'08) (000'08) (000'08) INQ SJ8jsued | punpiajul
Ooo_om ooo.om U| si8jsuel | punusid|
$3SN/SIOUNOS ONIONYNIZ ¥IHLO '@
(P28'VLL'L) (1¥¥'295) 000'GL (000'03) (eel'yL8) (99¢'799) £€2'06 (S3™UNLIANTAXT) SINNIAIH SS30X3 "D
y8Y'SLL'S P28 659'09¢ 88€'2.8'L ¥01'0€2'2 ¥8Z'2v9's sainpuedx3 (g101
16'b1 (r16'L1) $1s09 poddng
zE0'e61 z£0'c6l 290'0914 696'2¢ oBno 1Yo
[RArA 7 Li'Z8S 000'09} 000'09} Aenno (eyded
860926 £zl'9 5.6'696 128'LLY 8Y1'86S Buieledo JaYiO % sEOIAISS
rS LY 005'6Z1 ¥¥0'882 18.'28S £92'se2 sa|ddng
£v6'Lel'e 608€'GE $66'260'2 811095 9.0'2¢5'L sjyeueg safoldw3
9/6'FpL'L £19'68 £€€'S50'L SGL'ELY 8/1'z¥9 seleleg payisse|d
0St'ElL'e 0Sr'ELl's 788'65Y 895'€69'C salieeg pajeoyial
S3YNLIAN3IdX3 ‘9
0LB'EYS'L 00002 000G} §59'012 §52'862'L 8£/'G9G") L18'28L'S anusnay (8101
890'¥8¢ 000'02 000'G) 0sl 816'8VE 898'90Z 050'zhL $30.N0§ {207 JOUI0
150'42S 855z} £67'71S 786'70V 116'60L $90.N0S 9)EIS JBUIO
GE8'lGL'L 1v6'16) $88'€56 888'€56 $82.n0g |esspe4
os6'08y's  § $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 956'08%'S 9G66'08%'S  $ E|nwiio4 Bupun4 [0QU0D |EOOT
S3INNIAIY VY
spund ||y pung Aepno pung4 SBAI8SeY puny lejoL pajolsey pajolsalun ¥2-£20¢ dVY3A TvOSId
[eloL |eyded LN |ended 100yog Aunod Buipping feoedg euejeeD SNYHL/AUNS  SNYHL/UNY  SNVHL/PUNY NOILDIrO¥Nd HVIA-ILTNW WINILNI GNOOIS
.......... S3dAL ANND HIHLO --=-------- —-----—- SANNH INNIATY TI0IdS === [eJoUSD) |eJauss) [EIETET) Sannd 1y
2C0TIB/E

12141810 TOOHIS AY¥VLNIW3TI NILLND

NOILO3ArMO¥Ud L390aNg dVIA-ILTINN




088°106°C$ 19AI9S3Y ‘SNYYL ‘pund [B19USS) 9dueleqg Ysen pajoafold Jeutq
28L'v6.$ (Aue y1 suonendosdde patsajap Buipn|ou) sejqeAlsssy |ejol
| 088°106'S vLLL8S'Y [ 91L2°8LS'Y | L6P'L6L'S | 00L'666'F |ooueleg ysed
0 asuadx3g piedaud
0 asuadx3 patiajaqg
0 9z6'clh 0 0 0 sa|qeded
0 0 0 0 0 ajqefed ajoN SNV L]
(z15'ss) 0 0 0 0 no 41
0 0 0 0 0 urdl
0 0 sasn
6EE'VSL 0 0 0 0 0002
182969 0 9L6'8r 0 0 0009
z69'cle 60€°9. 6.€'/9] G8E'¥S I 2Lv'eel 000S
€92'9S Ly1'6€ 600VL L 0682 2€9'0C 0007
819°GLS lZv'esl 786,111 L8V'vLL gLz'svl 000¢
G0.'/01 GS0'G0l 989'001 2€.'66 90166 0002
z€9'91¢€ 8v.'cee 9L0'GLE 708'81L¢€ L2¥'10€ 000l
0 0 0 0 919262 1999y A/d
0 0 0 0 0 $92IN0g
00S'6 EVLLL v.L9'vy 6.6°€C 899'6€ 6ElL'lLC SONUSASY [ed07
7109 188°L.2 0 9z9'/e 0 0 SanuUaAay ajels
899°8¢/ z8l'eel 10981 20l 0€5'821 0 S9NUBASY |eldpad
0 1/8°126 GEE've9 181681 168108 181681 sanuaAsy 44907
v1.'/8G'y 912'81S'y | 16Y'L6L'S | 00L'666'F | 619'7EZ'S |LE uer jo se ysed
8|qeAlsosy | aunp Aep [dy TRIETY Aleniga
ZZ0Z ‘L€ Aenuer jo se aouejeq ysen Buiuuibag
SANNd AYISTY @ TVHINTO -~ MOTd HSVYD WIYILNI ANOD3S :1N3IINT1ddNS
22/60/€0 LO[{LSIa TOOHOS AYVININATAE N2LLND




BEFORE THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE
CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

In the Matter of the Declaration )

of Intention to Convey an Easement ) RESOLUTION
for Public Utility Purposes and ) NO. 2022 - 05
Publication ofNotice Thereof )

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 17556 et seq., a school district may
convey an interest in real property to a public utility without a vote of the electors to construct,
maintain, and operate public utility electrical poles and lines upon any land belonging to the
district on such terms and conditions as the parties agree;

WHEREAS, the Cutten School District (“District”) is the owner of real property located
at and near 4182 Walnut Dr., Eureka, California (“Property”); and

WHEREAS, the District is making certain improvements to the Property which requires
that the District grant to PG&E an easement over a portion of such real property owned by the
District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. Pursuant to Education Code section 17556 et seq., this Board intends to convey an
easement to PG&E on a portion of the District property in the location depicted in the attached
diagram.

2. This Board will meet and, after holding a public hearing, shall consider completion of
such conveyance on April 4, 2022, at the hour of 6:30 p.m., at its regular meeting place at the
District Office, 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, California. Unless a protest is entered, this Board
may, at that meeting, or any other meeting of the Board held within sixty (60) days thereafter,
adopt a resolution by two-thirds vote of all its members authorizing and directing the District
Superintendent to execute the easement for recordation.

3. The Clerk of this Board is hereby authorized and directed to give notice of this
Resolution by, at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting date specified in Paragraph 2, posting a
copy of this Resolution, duly adopted by the Board, in three public places in the District and by
publishing a summary of this Resolution in the Times-Standard, a newspaper having a general



circulation in the District, one time, at least five (5) days prior to the meeting date specified in
Paragraph 2.

The foregoing Resolution was adopted upon motion of Trustee

, seconded by Trustee , at a regular meeting
on this __th day of , by a vote of not less than two-thirds of all members as set forth below.
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee

AYES: NOES: ABSENT/NOT VOTING:

I hereby certify the foregoing to be a full, true, and correct resolution duly adopted by the
Goveming Board of the Cutten School District.

President
Cutten School District.

Attest:

Secretary of the Board



alh | =10308(0ud ¢ xoquig|gbogpwi=qge); /o/n/)Iew/woo ajBoob rew:sdny

INNOWAYd Ml o 475  MVIOHOLIMS
Wi A08% V009

=

31VvO
34IM vL

Ll

nf..u_ S 09 @m%@E@E@m_fiq

Bud-zogebewt ANV 90:0) '22/0L/E



/L | =40108l0ud¢ xoquig|qBoguwi=qel.,/0/ny|iew/woo a|6oob |lew:sdny

yissaidAp

WOAYISSIIdLY

e — -
5 _c. F . - e
R et b TS . o W o AR Y L v U Y

Bud-gopebew AV £0:0L '22/0L/E




o | =J0108(01d¢ xoqui|qBogwi=qe) . /0/Mn)ew/wos s|6oob lew/:sdyy

SAVISSIIdAS

o

. e,

Bud ygpsbewl NV £0:01 '22/0LIE



L1"08T'68 0000081 |€€°192‘T [z0°'€/Z  |v/'16L  |8E'TSZ'PT  |00°€09°bS € £ T a3ds 19ydea| uoleanp3 [eads
65°LTT'Z8 00'00S'ET _ |T6°'STZ'T [61°'€9C  |bZ'€9L  |9Z'8EL'ET  |00°LE£9°ZS z € T aids 13yoea| uoneanpy |epads
8v°6£0'SL 00'000°6  |v6°0£1'T [Sv'esz  |T0°SEL  |60°0EZ'ET  |00°069°0S T £ I a3ds 13oea] UoNEeINp3 [B102dS

TIVE-M/H  TO9E-DM  TOSE-INS TEEE-IQIN  OTE-SHIS NOILISOd

81°S58¢'98 00°000°8T  |20°0TZ‘T _ |16°19Z bS'6SL 0L°'TL9'€T  |00°Z8E‘2S € T T d1s 1siBojoyied agenduer] yaaads
88'ETLVI 00°00S‘€ET _ [2S°L06 E€v°'961 §$9°'69S 8L°€SZ'0T  |0S98Z'6E € T S0 d1S Jsi3ojoyied a8endue] yoaads
6S ZYT'EY 00°000°6 10°509 96°0€T LLGLE S8'GER’9 00°161°92 i d1S isidojoyied agendue yoaads

TIVE-M/H  TO9E-OM  TOSE-INS TEEE-IQIN  OTE-SYULS NOLLISOd

0T ETY'IET _ [00°000'8T  [0/°600C  [00°SEy  [0S°'19Z‘T  |00°20L°ZZ  |00°000°/8 8 T T JNYd ledidupig
09°90£'S9 00'000'6 _ |S8'¥00'T |0S°£1Z S/°0£9 0S'ESE‘TT_ |00°005°EY 50 JN¥d ledpuld
TIPE-M/H  TO9E-DM  TOSE-INS TEEE-IAIN OTE-SYLS  AMVIVS  d3IS 3IONVY  3id NOILISOd JNVYN

€¢-ce0e
suolnafoud uolsod paieayliad)

101151 [00YIS Ua1Iny



{vz9) Sl - S| 0008T $[88TL S$|665 ST S|eTT  s|vor s |tveo S| 0008T $|¥z9'8T S| 2ZSST S Ao aakojdw3 suid
{rz9) S| - S 1000'8T S| 9g2'€T S| €0T'T S| ¢z sletr ¢|896 S| tvz9 $|000'8T $|t29'8T S| 2es'T ¢ Ajlwed + auid
- Sl - S| 0008T S|o0L8 s|sze s|zz S|ETT  s$|o06s |- S| 000°8T S| 9TL'ET S| €vT'T S AuQ aahojdw3 ajdepy
- sl - S| 0008T S |08L'ST S |STET S| ¢e sletr s|ostt ¢|- S| 000°8T $|9TL'ET S| €¥T'T S asnods + ajdej
vew'z S| vev'e S| 0008T $ | vzvoz S| zoL'T S|zt sletr  s|z9sT ¢- S| 0008T S| 9TL'ET S| EVT'T S Ajlwey + ajdey
(ve8'1) s - s|ooo'st s|9ts'e S|g6L S| ez S|ETT /859 ¢|tzeT s | 000°8T S | ¥28'6T S| 2S9'T S AjuQ aako|dw3 3on.ds
9¢7'T S| 090t S | 000°8T S| 090TZ S| SSLT S| 2z S|EIT  $|0Z9T S |vezgT $ | 000°8T $ | ¥2Z8'6T S| 2S9'T S Apwed + asnadg
9/2 S || ¥08‘€ S| 00081 $ | v08‘TZ S| LI8'T S| C¢ S|EIT  $|289T | 8re's $ | 000°8T $ | 82S'TZ S| v6L'T S asnods +eQ
910's S| vvs'8 S| 000°8T S | ¥¥S9Z S N 44 S|€IT  $|/£L0C $|s8ezs's S| 000°8T §|82STZ S| ¥6L'T S Ajjwey +3eQ

aouaJaig  318)I0d 0 INQD dey jenuuy jelol

£€202-220T

UoLSIA

jeauag 193204 J0 INO de) jenuuy  |edIpaN ueld

220C-120¢

[eatpain

€¢0¢-¢0T 01 ¢e-1C0c
Siysuag 2843 18 Y3jeaH
1013SIg |00YIS UBIIND



